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CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

Certificate of Mcorporation

I hereby cestify that

KINHEART LIMITED

is this day incorporated under the COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS
ACT 1990 and that the Company is Limited By Shares.

4

BELLO MAHMUD

Registrar - General
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THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 1880
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

OF
KINHEART LIMITED

The Name of the company Is KINHEART LIMITED

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in Nigesia ‘

b)

€)

d)

e)

f)

To carry on the business of ganeral contracts, tr

distibution of general goods, commission\Saten” MendBllrers

representatives, suppliers; to buy, sell, manufac sl 9l articles
substances, produats, commodities, appliances. Mg \thing

connection with company's busineas or uq%d of <%
bought, sold, manufactured, or deskt in by pe o\’? Brrying on any of the
businesa herain mentioned, and to prapare, packéige end preserve for sale,
manufactured goods of all dascriptions.

To buy, sell, export, Import, prepare for markel and deal in &ll kind of goods,
(whether or not manufactured in whole or In part) and raw materials in any
pant of the world, and generally, lo carry on the business of general
merchanis and Indusirialists, and distributors of beverages and bullding
materials of all Kinds and descriptions.

To carry on the business of agricultural farming, merchandized farming,
poultry mmln?. live stockbreeders, animal husbandry and agricultural
servicea In all ita ramifications and deal processing, preserving, storing and

marketing of agricultural produce, products and agricultural iImplementa,

To cary on all or any of the businssses of manufacturers, installers and
mairainers, repairers of and dealers in mnnd electronic appliances,

monly or usually

telecommunication equipments, GEM se apparatua of every
description and of radio, television, and ! nicalion raqulsites,

To carry on business as land and ' @ gdeal fm I'to engage in real
_@ibipdas of manufacturing or

estate development, To und

industrial nature either alone oQ@liop“with-some other person or
persons for the purpose. To % Ige mpney In such manner as
the company ahall think fit i

. ...'
To do all such other fhings as“Qqay be # w"od to be incidantal or conducive
{o the atainment of (he above o § of tham,

5. q :
The Company Is a private[_X_] Publlmg Company
The lability of the membera Is limited by shares

The Share Capital of the Company is N1, 000, 000.00 divided Into 1,000,000
Ordinary Shares of N1:00 each.
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Certificate No:

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS AG’T 1.9%

__ COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
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persons whose names, address and descri

ptions  are subscribed

) N pursuance of this Memorandum of Association
and we respectively: agree to take the number of shares in the Capital set opposite our
respective names,
NAMES, ADDRESSES AND DESCRIPTIONS OF NO. OF SHARES SIGNATURE
SUBSCRIBERS TAKEN BY EACH |
SUBSCRIBER
N
MR. A.L. ABDULAZE ; 5
8, SARKIN YAKI ROAD, 600,000
.KANO STATE
' (DIRECTOR) “
HAJIYA .5.0. ABDULLAK| 400,000 A
5, ISA KAITA CLOSE & 1 & i
ASOKORO ABUJA. £ oo™
(DIRECTOR) /.: ooq L
% S o
< 4 =
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e i
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/éfé'&f:\‘ 7 !’( li:.-,‘ éﬁ}f 4 £
” ’ 4 ',j
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e @ 1
\é‘ e ni’ :f
B Emhiﬁés i
'_ / \_L"%/
Dated this................. DEERAL oo b i s 2009 ©

Witness to the above Signatures;
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(PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 33 AND 34
AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT NO. 1, 199

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIG
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS
PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION e
oF ' T
KINHEART LIMITED ;ﬁ -

ua”

COMPANIES

The form and content of the .Articles of Assoaiation of this company I8 in acoordance

Part | (Public eompany limited by sharea)

Part Il (Privata Company Limilad by shares) A

Part Il (Unlimited Company)

Rupactlvely of Table 'A' In \o\mh Act, with additions,
omissions or alterations n}) I:gn:ifi;he clrcumstances.
_J'tr 4 1 }/"n‘
I
“ II".{
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NAMES, ADDRESSES AND DESCRIPTIONS OF SUBSCRIBERS | SIGNATURE

WR. AL ABDULAZEEZ
8, SARKIN YAKI ROAD,
KANO STATE
(DIRECTOR)

HAJIYA .5.0. ABDULLAH] »
5, ISA KAITA CLOSE . A
ASOKORO ABUJA, . .

(DIRECTOR)

Dated this........,....... . Day of,
Witness to the abq:ve Signatures: e -;é‘é.‘.\ %
Name;
: W TR
Address: ! Nl i
WAL L g |

i | £ DN E B QMM
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Corgorate Affairs Commission

Fuder Fise €ompandps And Alsd Mawgen Aci |, 1990

'™ Mareh, 2022

RCR6I0WT

Dear Sir,

| refer 1o your special resolution dated | 7™ Junuaiy 2022 presented for (illng on 22
February, 2022, altering the Memorandum of Assoclation ol the above momned
cOompany

| wigh to infbrm you thiat the alieration has been Nled with the Commission,

Yourg fatthfully,

L ]

mg B, Auljmmu

(Deputy Director, Registry)
FOR: REGISTRAR-GENERAL.

The Director,
Kinheart Limited,
N0 &, [na Kaia, Kano, Kano State

Receipt No, CAC/RRR/1606-2186-20%] of 223/2/2022 for ML, 161,258

Plat 420, Tigrie Crescent, O Aguly! ronsl Strestl, Maltama PNE, 198, Garkl, Abuja - Nigeria

Tel 00-4818000-20 Fax: DO-4018021
Email. aservice@cac gov.ng Website: hitp:/iwww cac.gov.ng




Cartificate No!

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 2020
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

ALTERED

MEMORANDUM
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oo carey o the buginess ol Management T it I-‘I?&hm ol Hadistad,

" building materials of all kinds apd deser

and markeling of  agpouitural  produee; .

THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

" COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT, 2020

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION. .

OF """’u".’\‘?:,‘ -
et . 7 {;‘,; \.;;
KINHEART LIMITE £, byt
“’ﬂ, l rf"}' {(I,I '

e Name of the company v KINHEART LIMITED
e Rewtetorod oliee of e company will be sitiail “L-“ﬂm
| I nl\wuu o whieh the company ix vmhiushm!\‘#{ i syt

limmwm. Clorporste and agvieuliore -infi asiE e, WrofforaigRpl L headion

wrvives, Frefght mwd logistiog printing, svents umnugvnh}’\’aml lgf¥inn

o cany on the business ol general contiacts nﬂthngfﬂnulkr:h. adlen
and digtribution of general goods. commissien agents  mangiaciuens
‘apresantalives. auppliais. o buy, sell manutacture and dealgfhall alliCles

substances, products, commoditios appliantes and things yied for o1 b
connection with company 8 buginess or reguiied for commonly OF dauidly
hought, sold, manufactured. or deall in by peiapns carying on any o fhe
buginesses haiein manlioned and o prepare  patkags and (weaeive 7O
sale, manufactured goode of all desoiphens

To buy, sell expor, imparn. prepare for marke! apd deal i al Kind of
goods. (whether  of nol manufactured in whole oF in pait) and faw
aletials in any pan of e ward. and ganarally te cany on the Busingss

ol general merehants and nduslrialists ¢ m@lm o! beveraghe and

1y RATE A s
,i‘t'mf —

nmréhamlimJ farming
%mmﬁ apd  agricvlivial
&4 "R eRBING. Preselvng, alirtiig
Faducia  antl  agisitieal

e, .
—
" i —— .

Fo carfy on the businese of agricuiugl fanmip
popltry farmitg v etockbispders, A
services Inoall de tanehications and

implemeints

fe camy on all or @any of the businesses of manufactres inatalleis an
maintainers,  repairers of and dealers in electrival  and  eleciiong
apphances, telecommunication equipments GEM seivices and apparatius
of every deascriplion and of radic  (elevision  and lefecommuonication
requisiles



t To carty on-business as tand and real seiate dealers and o engage in real
eslate development. 1o underlake any businees of manutacluring of
dustrial nature aither alone of 10 associatoN WIth zome diher peigen o
pergant for the purpose. To borew or raike MoneY 11 =LEh AR A8 the
eompany shall think fit

b L s s santy obher tings as may Be condkered o be meitental s comdinis e o
the atiainent vl the abiye oot ur amy of them

e ——

4. The company is a Private I !,_.}ulﬂic L K ompan
S The Hability of the members fs Hinbied by sharos,
6. © The share capital of the company ix N 1LODDOO0 div idwd fno 1,oo0,000

) : " ‘q 4 " b ] 1 'l1 i i B
Ordinary shares sales ol 81 00 gach [ F—




Wi, the several  persons  whose names, address  and  descriptions are
subscribed are desirous of being formed e a Company i puisuange of this
Metmorandum of Association and we epectively agiee (v lake the number of
shares in the Capital sel opposite our respective naimes.

8N Names, Addresses & Description No. Of  Shares Signature

of Subscribers Taken by Each
Subseriber
'MR. A.L. ABDULAZEEZ 600000 SIGNED
K OSARKIN YAKT ROAD, s
.k(’.\N()‘ v,f n ' “'\-t\-‘__
(DIRECTOR) / \
I | / Mo, g? ‘ﬁz"n
\.,,_ \ \.. : ;
\\\_; al., \ i o ;
'HAJIYA .8.0. ABDULLAHI W00 000 SIGNED
5, ISA KAITA ('1LOSE ~ =
ASOKORO),
ABUJA
HDIRECTOR)
|
Dated thie __ _dayel _ Dere, 14- : 200D

Wilhgans | above aignmurm
Name )\ C\i‘ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁmuf E)LW“ s
Addrass Sulke (( € Hﬂ[wf P\"ﬂ‘i P e \.\ Gta\ \«

Oecupation. _J— % J(“‘f_"w' oy _



THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA
COMPANIES AND ALLIED MATTERS ACT 2020

a

-

. = — — Tt =

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF .;,ggi
mmﬂgrr um\suﬁ'

(PURSUANT TO SECTION & 12 AND 39 OF THE COMP, Wp.mw MARY ERS
\
The form and content of the Artigles of Association g

I8 In accordance with:

» Part 11 (Private Company Limited by shares) | -

AT .r.,m-irr-. B € OMISTION
| et Res S -'!‘
« Part 111 (Unlimited C.Qm;)anr) i =
' A\ : & (8
L y P 8 MARXR?
\ ‘."'""""“"‘{ IRy T

L R .:\‘A e sasenauddbadand

Respectivaly of Table “"A” in lIv:hodulo 1 of this Act, with additions,
omissions or alterations as may be required in the clrcumstances.



§/N ' Names, Addresses & Description of Signature
| lubleﬂbau

SIGNED

MR AL, ABDULAZEEZ
K SARKIN YAK] ROAD,
KANO
(DIRECTTOR)

"HAJIYA .8.0. ABDULLAMI
5, ISA KAITA CLOSI
ASOKORO,

ARLIA

ADIRECTOR)

Dated this Jéﬂf‘ ~ day of {)E{f"mLz!‘_r__ 200w

Witheas avas gnatures __,

Name & i 1/11»“2\ thwd

Addiess C\u&e ' ‘,_tfi_kﬂii‘_"_%l"” __h—fu 1\, e
f

Oeguipation ) *k"u’" A







TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

Name of Company
RC No

Date of Incorporation
TIN

FIRS ID

Business Address

Business Status

4 tDERY
A (/1

FIRS

13y grv™

)

4
Tyzs W

Simplifying Tax, Maximizing Revenue

TCC NO 1225018748827
TAX OFFICE : GWARIMPA MSTO
DATE : 2025-02-12

: KINHEART LIMITED

1 863997

:2010-01-14

1 11680346-0001

:1901110008827

: PLOT 33, ROAD 22 OFF 35TH 3RD

: Commenced Business 2018-07-01

This is to certify that the above named company has rendered Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Information Technology
Development Levy, Education Tax, as well as other tax returns and paid the assessed taxes in accordance with the
relevant tax laws for all years including the past three assessment years as detailed hereunder.

Revenue

Assessible Profit/Loss
Total Profit

Tax Payable

Tax Outstanding (If Any)

Source of Income
Other Comments
This Certificate Expires on

Ohedl

o

Official Stamp Impression

Assessment Year Assessment Year Assessment Year
2022 2023 2024

NGN 14,919,256.00 NGN 34,634,472.00 NGN 68,507,250.00
(81,739.00) (153,613.00) NGN 3,117,355.00
NGN 0.00 NGN 0.00 NGN 2,882,003.00
NGN 0.00 NGN 173,172.36 NGN 576,400.60
NGN 0.00 NGN 0.00 NGN 0.00

: Other professional, scientific and technical activities n.e.c.
- Issued
: 2025-12-31

FRANCISCA OKAFOR
Tax Controller

Name & Rank of Approving Officer







PCC000000359

Original
* L L .
National Pension Commission
Pension Clearance Certificate
Employer Code: PRO000034892
@This is to certify that
KINHEART LIMITED RC No. 863997
has complied with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2014
The details of the compliance are as follows

Description Year 2022 | Year 2023 |Year 2024
Number of Employees 3 3 3
Pension Contributions Remitted to Employees RSAs (N) | §#116,640.00 | §116,640.00 | #116,640.00
Sum Assured for Group Life Insurance §1,944,000.00

Date issued: 8 APRIL 2025

This certificate expires 31, Dec 2025

Rk

Approved signatory







Certificate No.

e

AHMED Il HASSAN ABDULWAHAB

LAF/0052237

Federal Republic of Nigeria
Industrial Training Fund

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

This is to certify that _ KINHEART LIMITED
Address_ - 8 SARKIN YAKI ROAD MARARABA

Has complied with year __ 2024 Industrial Training Fund Contribution
in accordance with the Liaws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria cap. 19 Laws
of the Federation Section 6 subsections (1), (11), (111) of 2011 as amended

LAF-006-9353

REGISTRATION NO.
RECEIPT NO. 000577593
THIS CERTIFICATE EXPIRES 315" DECEMBER . 2025

N\

SHWATSHAK MATNIYU ANN

Name and Signature

s _M,m%qﬂwmwwwwoa&a Area Office Stamp

CERTIFIE

DN

\
D
i

y

Y4

Name and Signature
Area Manager

A 7







No.00000418051

NIGERIA SOCIAL INSURANCE TRUST FUND
ECS CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

ORIGINAL
Employer Registration No. 71007115920
& A e
St o5 Vo %/é/(y Yot
KINHEART LIMITED RC863997

RC No

Has complied with the provisions of the Employees’ Compensation ACT 2010 (ECA 2010)

The details of compliance are as follows:

Description Year..2023 ____ Year..2024 ___ Year..2025 ____

Number of Employees 3 3 3

ECS Contribution Level
PAID PAID PAID

This certificate expires on 31st December, 2025

27 MAR, 2025

Approved Signature







BUREAU OF PUBLIC
PROCUREMENT

E.UUPQOSSQ —_.noaun:»_o: *Transparency *Efficlency _

11, Suleiman Barau Street,

Presidential Villa,
ABUJA-NIGERIA

Expiry Date

December-312025  Jutprim Registration Report @._ %@5

This is to certify the registration of

KINHEART LIMITED

Company Registration No.863997
Nigeria Owned / Private Company Limited by Shares

in the National Database of Particulars, Categorization, and Classification of Contractors,
Consultants and Service Providers.

i
FIRS PENCOM NSITF ITF
Compliant Compliant with 3 Compliant Compliant
personnel, as obtained §
from PENCOM. !

BUSINESS CATEGORIES (NOTE: Only categories with asterisk (*) have been verified by BPP)

NO BUSINESS CATEGORY REGISTERED FOR ENTITY. Please select one or more Business Category and regenerate this report. |

Generated on >U—.__|‘_ 7-2025 Ref. No. °°°°|°°‘— mlma‘— m
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as Environmental Health Service Provider
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SCUML



SPECIAL CONTROL UNIT AGAINST MONEY LAUNDERING
(SCUML)

RN: SC 202102761

Certificate of Registration
1 m%@ 8&@ that

KINHEART LIMITED

Has been duly registered in accordance with the provisions of
Section 17(2)(a) of the Money Laundering (Prevention and Prohibition)
Act, 2022 and any other Law or Regulation,

A

e th
Director 9~ APRIL 20.25
3576723




THREE YEARS AUDITED ACCOUNT

(2023,2022 & 2021)




RC 863997

KINHEART LIMITED. *"“sﬁ

y-/l W

3]5' DECEMBER, 2023

Auditlors:

Qiorbuike Aliedema & Co (Charferced Accountants)
Room 1A, Copper House Zone 5, Wuse, Abuja,

Tel: (+234)8037515658, 09122799208

E-mail: oforbyke25@yahoo.com

Kivhivars Liveivod s Fénaneiol Stadesens ay ar 31 Pocopbor, 2023




KINHEART LIMITED
Reports and Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 319DECEMBER, 2023

Contents
Corporate information
Report of the Directors
Statement of Directors’ responsibilifies on the financial statements
Corporate Governance Report
Report of the Independent Auditors
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KINHEART LIMITED

Report of the Directors
For the Year Ended31*DECEMBER, 2023

The Directors have the pleasure in presenfing hereunder their reports and audited
financial statements for the year ended 31DECEMBER, 2023.

1. Result for the year (N)

Revenue 68,507,250

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 3,117,358

Taxation (716,992)

Profit after taxation 2,400,344

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income 2.400.364
2 Principal activities

The company is engaged in the business of providing general contracts and
supply services to the populace. The company carry on business as commission
agents and general contractors.

3. Directors' responsibilities on financial statements

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 334 and 335 of the Companies and

Alied Matters Act 1990, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the

financial statements in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting

Standards and comply with the requirements of the Financial Reporting Act No 6,

2011, the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria

2004 and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the

end of the financial year and of the profit or loss for the year ended on that date,

and comply with the requiremenits of the Act. In doing so, they ensure that;

il Adeguate infernal control procedures are instituted which as far as is
reasonably possible safeguard the assets and prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities.

i) Proper accounting records are maintained.

i) Applicable accounting standards are followed.

iv) Suitable accounting policies are used and consistently applied,

v The financial statements are prepared on a geing concern basis unless it is
inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business.

Vi) Judgments and estimates made are reasonable and prudent.

4. Property, plant and equipment

Informafion relating to property, plant and equipment is contained in Note 9 to

the financial statements. In the opinion of the directors, the realizable market value

of the company’s property, plant and equipment is not less than the value siated
in the financial statements.

5: Subsequent events review
There is no significant adverse event affer the reporting date which could have o
material effect on the financial statements that has not been adequately
provided for or appropriately disclosed.



Personnel

()

(b)

(c)

(d)

Hedalth, safety and welfare
The company gives considerable attention to staff welfare and safety af
work.

Employment of disabled persons

The company's policy is that there should be no unfair discrimination in
considering application for employment including those from disabled
persons,

Equal opportunities for development exist for all employees regardiess of
any disability. in the event that an employee becomes disabled when in
fhe company's employment, every effort Is made to ensure that the
employment is continued within the new capabilities.

Employees' involvement and training

The company regards its employees as the grealest asset on which the
company's performance depends. The company therefore places a high
premium on keeping its workforce well trained and developed so as io
enhance their performance, achieve results and sef targels thereby
attaining corporate objectives.

In this regard, various training programs were conducted during the year
which cut across all cadre of employees fo enable them sharpen their skills.

The Kinheart Limited People

Employees will continue to be trained and motivated as o launch-pad for
exceeding customers' expectations while integrating the ideals of internal
efficiency and cohesion which are key factors to achieving this goal.

Statutory Auditors

Oforbuike Aliedemas& Co has indicated their willingness to continue in office as
statutory auditors in accordance with Section 357 [2) of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, 1990. A resolution will be proposed to authorize the direciors to
determine their remuneration,

Abuja, Nigeria
10" January, 2024 Company Secretary



KINHEART LIMITED

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities
on the Financial Statements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 requires the directors to prepare financial
statements for each financial period that give a true and fair view of the state of financial
affairs of the Company at the end of the period and of its profit or loss for the Year Ended
on that date. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company:

i) Keeps proper accounting recards that disclose, with reasonable accuracy,
the financial position of the Company and comply with the requirements of
the Compaonies and Allied Matters Act;

ii) Establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard ifs assets and to prevent
and detect fraud and other irregularities; and

i) Prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies
supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates and are
consistently applied.

The directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements
sef out on pages 13 fo 16 and 23 fo 29which have been prepared using appropriate
accounting policies supported by reasonable aond prudent judgments and estimates; in
conformity with the Intemational Financial Reporfing Standards (IFRS); in the manner
prescribed by the Companies and Alied Matters Act, Laws of the Federation of Nigerig
2004 and the Finoncial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No 6, 2011.

The directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records
required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990 as well as adequate systems of
internal financial contral to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The directors have made assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going

concem and have no reason fo believe that the Company will not remain as a going
concern for af least twelve months fram the date of this statement.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

SHI—AY

10" January, 2024 10t January, 2024



KINHEART LIMITED

Corperate Governance Report

Introduction

The Company recognises that good corporate governance is fundamental 1o
earning and retaining the confidence and trust of its stakeholders. It provides the
structure through which the objectives of the Company are set and the means of
aftaining those objectives.

Best practice principles, procedures and guidelines provide the basis for
promoting sound corporate govemndance in the Company. The governance
framework helps the Board to discharge its role of providing oversight and strategic
counsel in consonance with its responsibility to ensure conformity with regulatory
requirements and acceptable risk.

Compliance with all applicable legisiation, regulations, standards and codes is an
essential characteristic of the Company's culture. The Board monitors compliance
with these by means of management reports, which include information on any
significant interaction with key stakeholders.

Governance struclure

General Meeting

General meetings are duly convened and held in line with the policy of the
Company, existing statutory and reguiatory regimes in an open manner for the
purpose of deliberating on issues affecting the strategic direction. This occurs
through a fair and transparent process and also serves as a medium for fostering
interaction between the Board, Management and Shareholders. Attendance at
the Annual General Meeting is open to shareholders or their proxies. The Board
ensures that shareholders are provided with adequate notice of the meeting.

The Board: Composition and Role
The Board is made up of five members.

There is no shadow or alternate Directors, which ensure that independent thought
is brought to bear on decisions of the Board, The effectivenass of the Board derives
from the diverse range of skils and competences of the Directors who have
exceptional degrees in Educafion and military training with  extensive
entrepreneurial experiences,

The Board is responsible for ensuring the creation and delivery of sustainable value
to the stakeholders by the optimal management of resources. The Board s
accountable to the shareholders and is responsible for the management of the
relationship with the diverse stakeholders. The Board ensures that the activities of
the Company are executed within the applicable and regulatory framework. The
matters reserved for the Board include, but are not limited to, defining the business
strategy ond objectives, formulating risk policies, investments and making
decisions on the establishment of subsidiaries. Executive Management s
accountable to the Board for the develepment and implementation of strategy
and policies,

The Board meets on average quarterly and emergency meetings are convenead
as may be required by circumstances. Directors are provided with notice, agenda



and meeting papers in advance of each meeting. Where a Director is unable to
attend a meeting, he/she is still provided with the relevant papers for the meeting
while such Director reserves the right fo discuss with the Chairman the matters
he/she may wish fo raise at the meeting. Decisions are also taken between
meetings via written resolutions circulated to all Directors. The Secretariat continue
to provide dedicated support to the Board ensuring that directors receive fimely
and accurate information required to fulfil their roles.

Staff hand book

The Company has articuloted a staff hand book which prescribes policies,
procedures, guidelines, conduct and expected behaviour of personnel. Each staff
shall read the hand book and sign a confirmation that they have understood the
document upon employment. In addition, there is a re- affirmation process that
requires each member of staff to confirm understanding of and compliance with
the staff hand book and other subsidiary guidslines from time to time.
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11 ljaye Road, Opposite Nigeria Institute of
Journalism Bullding, Ogba Lagos.
“+234 B03 751 5658, +234 912 279 9208

OFORBUIKE Mkt
ALIEDEMA & CO.
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

Report of the Independent Auditors
To the Members of
KINHEART LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of KINHEART LIMITED for the Year
Ended31*'DECEMBER, 2023, set out on pages 14 to 16 and 17 to 19 which have been
prepared on the basis of the accounting policies set out on page 14.

Directors’ responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in
the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Laws of the Federation
of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council Act No 6, 2011. The directors are also
responsible for instituting internal controls as deemed necessary to enable preparation of
the financial statements that are free from material misstatements due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the Financlal Statements
Our responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based
on the audit,

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nigerian Standards on Auditing (NSA) and
International Standards on Auditing (ISA) issued by the International Federation of
Accountants, Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements, plan
and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including an assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers infernal controls relevant to the enfity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

AUDIT & ASSURANCE > TAX SERVICES © FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES * COMPLIANCE SERVICES
RO ALIEDEMA: B.SC, M.5.C, ACA, ACT], CILRML, U.F, Haliru: B.SC, HND, M5C, ACTI, FCA, CIPFA, FIMS, ON, Onuircha: B.SC, MBA, FCA




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the financial statements of Kinheart Limited as at 31DECEMBER, 2023 and of ifs
financial performance and cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with
Intfernational Financial Reperting Standards and in the manner prescribed by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria
Act No 6, 2011.

~Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Compliance with the requirements of Schedule é of the Companies and Allied Matfers
Act
The Companies and Allied Matters Act require in carrying out our audit, we consider and
report to you on the following matters. We confirm that:
i. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii. The Company has kept proper books of accounting records so far as appears from
our examination of those books.

iii. The Company's statement of financial peosition and statement of comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of accounts,

3 »J;, Wa Whnden
Abuja Nigeria i Oforbuike Aliedemaa Co :

24™ January, 2023 (Chartered Accountant)



KINHEART LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCQUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

NOTES 2023 2022

I s
TURNOVER 4 68,507,250 34,634,472
LESS:DIRECT COST OF SALES 4 -60971,452 -30,824.680
GROSS PROFIT 7535797 3,809,792
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5  -4418,442 -3963,405
PROFIT & LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 3,117,356  -153,613
TAXATION 3 -716,992 0
PROFIT & LOSS AFTER TAX 2,400,364  -153,613
PROFIT & LOSS B/FWRD 3.422,724 3,576,337
PROFIT & LOSS C/FWRD ‘ 5,823,088 3,422,724

Page |1



KINHEART LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31ST DECEMBER,2023

2023 2022

NOTES N 213
NON-jCURRENT ASSET | 0 0
CURRENT ASSETS: 2 6,973,088 13,088,888
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 3 150,000 0
NET CURRENT ASSETS 6,823,088 13,088,888
Net Total Assets 6,823,088 13,088,888
FINANCED BY:
Authorised Share Capita 4 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued Share Capital 4 1,000,000 1,000,000
Profit and Loss Account 5823088 3,422,724
Directors’ Current Accounts/Loans 0 8,666,164

6,823,088 13,088,888

Page 12



KINHEART LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

2023 2022

& B
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit After Tax 2,400,364 (153.613)
Adjustment for the Non Cash items:
Depreciation 0 0
Profit/ (Loss) on disposal of Fixed assets - 7 -
Net Interest Expense/({Income) - =
Cash Flow before changes in working capital 2,400,344 (153,613)

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:

(Increase)/Decrease in Stock & WP

(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors & Prepayment

(6,470,511)  4,545,55]

Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Liabilifies

150,000 0

Net Cash flow from operating Activities

(3.920,147) 4,391,938

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received

Purchase of Fixed Assets 7

Proceeds on disposal of fixed assets

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Share Capital

0 0

Director's Current Account

(8.666,164) 6,721,248

Nel Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash Equivatent

(12,586,311) 11,113,186

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 13,088,888

1,975,703

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year

502577 13,088,888

Page 13



KINHEART LIMITED

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS: OFFICE FURNITURE & Total
EQUIPMENTS FITTINGS
N N
COST AS ATO1/01/22 0 0 0
Addition During The Yeor = - -
As at 31st DECEMBER, 2023 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION/RATE 10% 10%
Depreciation 01/01/22 - - -
Charge for the year 8] 0 0
As ot 31st DECEMBER, 2023 0 0 0
Met Book Value:
As at 31st DECEMBER, 2023 4] 0 0
2.CURRENT ASSETS: 2023 2022
& 7 N
Debtors & Prepayments 6,470,511 0
Cash and Bank 502,577 13,088,888
6,973,088 13,088,888
3.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Crediters & Accruals 50,000 0
Taxation Provision 100,000 0
150,000 0
4.TUR7NOVER/RAEVENUE
FGN Jobs 68,507,250 34,634,472
68,507,250 34,634,472
4.DIRECT COST OF SALES - -
Direct Materials 54,805,800 27,707,577
Labour 4,793,307 2,424,413
Carriages 1,370,145 692,689
60,971,452 30,824,680

Poge |4



KINHEART LIMITED

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
2023 2022
N i

5. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized 1,000,000 1,000,000

Issued and fully paid
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of #1.00each 1,000,000 1,000,000

6. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Audil fees 50,000 50,000
Communication 131,250 105,000
Local Transportafion 256,250 205,000
Medical expenses 156,250 125,000
Prinfing and stationery 265,063 212,050
Telephone and postages 112,188 89.750
Transportation and Travelling 1,043,750 835,000
Bank Charges 153,692 91,605
Wages 2,250,000 2,250,000
TOTAL 4,418,442 3,963,405

Page 15



KINHEART LIMITED
TAX COMPUTATION FOR 2024 YOA
BASIS YEAR 01-01-2023 TO 31-12-2023
M N

PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX 3,117,356
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION :
ASSESSABLE PROFIT/LOSS 3,117,356
CAPITAL ALLOWANCE B/FWD 0
CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0
TOTAL CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0

RESTRICTED TO 2/3 OF AP 2,078,237

C/A C/Fwrd 0

C/A Fully Utilised 0
TAXABLE PROFIT 3,117.356
CIT @ 20% 423,471
EDUCATION TAX 3% 93,521
POLICE TRUST FUNDS 3,425
TOTAL 716,992
MINIMUM TAX 171,268

Page 16
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KINHEART LIMITED

Report of the Directors
For the Year Ended31s'DECEMBER, 2022 -

The Directors have the pleasure in presenting hereunder their reports and
financial statements for the Year ended 319DECEMBER, 2022,

j Result for the year (N)
Revenue

34,634,472
Profit/(Loss) before taxation (153,613)
Taxation : D e
Profit after taxation (153,613)
Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income (153,613)

2, Principal activities

The company s engaged in the business of providing general contracts

supply services to the Populace. The company cdrry on business as commi
agents and general contractors.

3. Directors' responsibilities on financial statements
In accordance with the pravisions of Sections 334 and 335 of the Compani
Allied Matters Act 1990, the directors are responsible for the preparation
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Rer
Standards and comply with the requirements of the Financial Reporting Ac
2011, the Companies and Alied Matters Act, Laws of fhe Federation of h
2004 and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
end of the financial year and of the profit or loss for the year ended.on that
and comply with the requirements of the Act. In doing se, they ensure that:
i) Adequate internal control Procedures are instituted which as far

reasonably possible safeguard the assets and prevent and detect
and other iregularifies. :

i Proper accounting records are maintained.

iii) Applicable accounting standards are followed.

iv) Suitable accounting policies are used and consistently applied.

v) The financial statements are prépared on a going concern basis unle
inappropriate to presume that the company will continue in business.

vi) Judgments and estimates made are reasonable and prudent.

Property, plant and equipment ;

Information relafing to property, plant and equipment is contained in Note

the financial statemenits. In the opinion of the directors, the realizable market \

of the company's property, plant and equipment is not less than the value st
in the financial statements.

Subsequent events review

There is no significant adverse event after the reporting date which could ha

material effect on the financial statements that has not been adequt
provided for or appropriately disclosed,
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Personnel

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Heaith, safety and welfare
The company gives considerable attention to staff welfare and safe

work,

Employment of disabled persons

The company's policy is that there should be no unfair discriminat
considering application for employment including those from dist
persons.

Equal opportunities for development exist for all employees regard|
any disability. In the event that an employee becomes disabled wr

the compqn?r's employment, every effort is made to ensure fhc
employment Is continued within the new capabilities.

Employees’ involvement and fraining

The company regards its employees as the greatest asset on whic
company's performance depends. The company therefore places ¢
premium on keeping its workforce well frained and developed so
enhance thelr performance, achieve results and set targetfs th
attaining corporate objectives.

In this regard, various fraining programs were conducted during the

' which cut geross all cadre of employees to enable them sharpen the

The Kinheart Shoppe People

Employees will continue to be trained and motivated as a launch-p:
exceeding customers' expectations while integrating the ideals of in
effliclency and cohesion which are key factors to achieving this goal.

Statutory Auditors
Onyeka Onyiricha & Co has indicated their wilingness to confinue in off
statutory audifors in accordance with Section 357 (2) of the Companies and

- Matters Act, 1990. A resolution will be proposed to authorize the direct

determine their remuneration.

Abuja,-Nigeria ' -;Q%Q'—)f*

10t January, 2023 Compdny Secretary
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KINHEART LIMITED

Statement of Directors' Responsibllities
on the Financial Statements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 requires the directors to prepare fin
statements for each financial period that give a true and fair view of the state of fin
affairs of the Company at the end of the period and of its profit or loss for the Year
on that date. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Company:

i Keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with recsenable acc
the financial position of the Company and comply with the requirem
the Companies and Allied Matters Act;

i) Establishes adeguate internal conirols to safeguard its assets and to pi
and detect fraud and other iregularities: and

iii) Prepares ils financial statements using suitable accounting p

supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates ar
consistently applied.

The directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial state
sef out on pages 13 to 16 and 23 to 29which have been prepared using appro
accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estima
conformity with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS); in the m
prescribed by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Laws of the Federation of N
2004 and the Financial kReporting Council of Nigeria Act No &, 2011,

The directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting re
required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 1990 as well as adequate syste

internal financial contral to enable the preparation of financial statements thct @
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror.

The directors have made assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a i
concern and have no reason fo balieve that the Company will not remain as a
concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement,

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

-

e S

J

5™ January, 2023 5t January, 2023



KINHEART LIMITED

Corporcl_te Governance Report

Infroduction
The Company recognises that good corporate governance is fundamen'
earning and refaining the confidence and frust of ifs stakeholders. It provide

structure through which the objectives of the Company are set and the mec
attaining those objectives.

Best practice principles, procedures and guidelines provide the basi
promoting sound corporate governance in the Company. The governi
framework helps the Board to discharge its role of providing oversight and stra

counsel in consonance with ifs responsibility fo ensure conformity with reguls
requirements and acceptable risk.

Compliance with all applicable legislation, regulations, standards and codes
essential characteristic of the Company's culture, The Board monitors complic

with these by means of management reports, which include information on
significant interaction with key stakeholders.

Governance structure
General Meeting

General meetfings are duly convened and held in line with the policy of
Company, existing statutory and regulatory regimes in an open manner for
purpose of deliberating on issues affecting the strategic direction. Thic oc
through a fair and transparent process and also serves as a medium for foste
inferaction between the Board, Management and Shareholders. Attendanc
the Annual General Mesting is open to shareholders or their proxies. The Bc
ensures that shareholders are provided with adequate notice of the meeting.

The Board: Composition and Role
The Board is made up of five members.

There Is no shadow or alternate Directors, which ensure that independent thot
is brought to bear on decisions of the Board. The effectiveness of the Board der
from the diverse range of skils and competences of the Directors who h
exceplional degrees in Educafion and military training with exten
enfrepreneurial experiences.

The Board is responsible for ensuring the creation and delivery of sustainable ve
to fthe stakeholders by the oplimal management of resources. The Boar
accounfable to the shareholders and is responsible for the management of
relationship with the diverse stakeholders. The Board ensures that the activitie
the Company are executed within the applicable and regulatory framework.
matters reserved for the Board include, but are not limited to, defining the busir
strategy and objectives, formulafing risk policies, investments and mak
decisions on the establishment of subsidiaries. Executive Managemen

accountable to the Board for the development and implementation of strate
and policies.

The Board meets on average quarterly and emergency meetings are conver
as may be required by circumstances. Directors are provided with nofice, ager
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and meeting papers in advance of each meeting. Where a Director is unc
aftend a meeting, he/she s still provided with the relevant papers for the m
while such Director reserves the right to discuss with the Chairman the n
he/she may wish to raise at the meeting. Decisions are also taken be
meetings via written resolutions circulated to all Directors. The Secretariat co
to provide dedicated support to the Board ensuring that directors receive
and accurate infermation required to fulfil their roles.

Staff hand book

The Company has articulated o staif hand book which prescribes (o1
procedures, guidelines, conduct and expected behaviour of personnel, Eac
shall read the hand book and sign a confirmation that they have understoc
document upon employment. In addition, there is a re- affirmation proce:
requires each member of staff to confirm understanding of and complianc
the staff hand book and other subsidiary guidelines from fime to time.



ONVEKA ONVIRIOHA & co. (Chartered dveowitanix

11, fjaye Rowd, Opposite Nigeria fnstiiuze of Jutenalism Bwilding, Ogha. Lagny.

Suite 1.4, Copper House, Wuse Zone 3, Abeia. -
Report ofilhe Independent Auditors

To the Members of
KINHEART LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of KINHEART LIMITED for the Yeaor
Ended31*DECEMBER, 2022, sef out on pages 14 to 16 and 17 to 19 which have been
prepared on the basis of the accounting policies set out on page 14.

Directors’ responsiblilities for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give o
frue and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in
the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Laws of the Federation
of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council Act No 6. 2011. The directors are also
responsible for instituting internal confrols as deemed necessary to enable preparation of
the financial statements that are free from material misstatements due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibllities for the Financlal Siatements

Qur responsibility is to express an independent opinion on the financial statements based
on the audit.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nigerian Standards on Auditing [NSA) and
International Standords on Auditing (ISA) issued by the Intemnational Federation of
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements, plan
and perform the aqudit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including an assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal controls relevant to the enlity's preparation and fair

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair vieww of the financial position
of the financial statements of Kinheart Limited as ot 31DECEMBER, 2022 ond of ifs
financial performance and cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner prescribped by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria

© ActNo é, 2011.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Compliance with the requirements. of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters
Act
The Companies and Allied Matters Act require in carrying out our audit, we consider and
report to you on the following matters. We confirm that:
i. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

ii. The Company has kept proper books of accounting records so far as appears from
our examination of those books.

iii. The Company's statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive
income are in agreement with the books of accounts. -

e @ s, ﬂ\_uiw,\r\‘bh RS
Abuja Nigeria Onyeka Onyirioha & Co
11" January, 2023 (Chartered Accountant)



KINHEART LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2022

NOTES 2022 2021
e n

TURNOVER 4 34,634,472 14,919,256
LESS:DIRECT COST OF SALES 4 -30,824,680 -10,443,479
GROSS PROFIT 3.809.792 4,475,777
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5 -3.963,405 -1,215,150
PROFIT & LOSS BEFORE TAXATION -153,613 3,260,627
TAXATION 3 0 0
PROFIT & LOSS AFTER TAX -153.613 3,260,627
PROFIT & LOSS B/FWRD 3,576,337 315710
PROFIT & LOSS C/FWRD 3,422,724 3,574,337

Page 11
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KINHEART LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31ST DECEMBER,2022

2022 2021
NOTES i i
NON-CURRENT ASSET ] 0 0
CURRENT ASSETS: 2 13,088,888  4.576,337
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 3 0 0
NET CURRENT ASSETS 13,088,888 4,576,337

Net Total Assets

13,088,888 4,576,337

FINANCED BY:

Authorised Share Capita 4

1,000,000 1,000,000

Issued Share Capital 4

1.000,000 1,000,000

Profit and Loss Account

3422724 3,576,337

Directors' Current Accounts/Loans

8,631,601 0

—_—

13,054,325 4,576,337

DIRECTOR

...................................

Page 12



KINHEART LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR

_ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2022

2022 2021
0 i

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit After Tax (153,613) 3,260,627
Adjustment for the Non Cash items:
Depreciation 0] 0
Profit/(Loss) on disposal of Fixed assels - ' -
Net Interest Expense/(Income) - -
Cash Flow before changes In working capital (158,613) 3,260,627
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock & WIP - —
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors & Prepayment 4,545,551  (3,249,841)
Increase/(Decrease) in Accrued Liabilities 0 S

Net Cash flow from operating Activities

4,391,938 10,786

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Proceeds on dispesal of fixed assefs

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Share Capital 0 0
Director's Current Account 8,631,601 0
Net Increase/|Decrease) in cash and cash Equivalent 13,023,539 10,786

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 1,975,703

1,964,917

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year

14999281 1975703

Page 13
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KINHEART LIMITED

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2022
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :
1.NON.CURRENT ASSETS! OFFICE FURNITURE & Tatal
" EQUIPMENTS FITTINGS
s 7 i
. COST AS ATQ1/01/22 0 0. 0
Adcmion During The Yedr - - -
‘As al 31st DECEMBER, 2022 0 0 0
DEPRECIATION/RATE 10% 10%
Depreciation 01/01/22 - - -
Charge for ihe year 0 ] 0
As ai 315t DECEMBER, 2022 0 0 0
Net Book Value:
As af 31st DECEMBER, 2022 0 0 [4]
2.CURRENT ASSETS: 2022 2021
N ]
Debtors & Prepayments 0 4,545,551
Cash and Bank 13,088,888 30.784
- 13,088,888 4,576,337
3.CURRENT LIABILITIES
Credifors & Aceruals 0 0
Taxation Provision 0 0
0 0
ATURNOVER/REVENUE _
FGN Jobs 34,634,472 14,919,256
34,634,472 14,919,254
4.DIRECT COST OF SALES
Direct Materials 27707577 10,443,479
Labour 2,424,413 -
quriqg_es 692,689 -
30,824,680 10,443,479
Page 14
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KINHEART LIMITED

ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2022

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
2022 2021
_ i i

5. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized 1,000,000 1,000,000

Issued and fully paid .

1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of #1.00each 1,000,000 1,000,000
&.ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Audit fees 50,000 20,000
Communication 105,000 35,000
Local Transportation 205,000 103,500
Medical expenses 125,000 100,000
Printing and stationery 212,050 121,150
Telephone and postages 89,750 50,500
Transporiation and Travelling 835,000 135,000
Bank Charges ' 91,605 -
Wages 2,250,000 450,000
TOTAL 3,963,405 1,215,150

Page 15



KINHEART LIMITED
TAX COMPUTATION FOR 2023 YQA
BASIS YEAR 01-01-2022 TO 31-12-2022
i N
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX (153,613)
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION o
ASSESSABLE PROFIT/LOSS (153,613)
CAPITAL ALLOWANCE B/FWD 0
CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0
TOTAL CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0
RESTRICTED TO 2/3 OF A.P (102,409)
C/A C/Fwrd 0
C/A Fully Utilised 0
TAXABLE PROFIT (153.613)
CIT @ 20% N/A
EDUCATION TAX 2.5% N/A
Q
MINIMUM TAX 86,586
Page 16




RC 863997

KINHEART LIMITED_

315" DECEMBER, 2021

Aundiiors:

Onyeka Onyirioha & Co (Chartered Aecountianis)
Consultant:

Aliedema Freeman.

Room 1A, Copper House Zone 5, Wuse, Abuja.
Tel: (+234)8037515658, 09122799208

E-mail: oforbyke25@gmail.com,

Hinkeard Limited's Financial Siatewssonts as at 3= Pecembar, 20271
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KINHEART LIMITED
CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company
KINHEART LIMITED

Incorporation Reference Number
RC 863997

Date of Incorporation
i January, 2010

Enabling Act
Companies & Allied Matiers Act, 1990

Legal Form
Private Limited Liability Company

Authorized Share Capital
1.000.000 ordinary Share Capital of =N=1.00 each.

lssued Share Capital
1,000,000 ordinary share was issued

Tax |dentification Number
11680344-000]

Registered Office Address
8, Sarkin Yaki Road, Kano State,

Nature-ofBusiness
General Confracls

Board Members
AL ABDULAZEEZ
Hajiva $.0. Abdulighi

Page |

Director
Director

Audiled Report 4 Accounts for the year endad Becember 31, 2091,
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KINHEART LIMITED
CORPORATE INFORMATION CONT'D

Shareholders

Names No of Shares
A.L. ABDULAZEEZ 600,000
Hajiya 5.0, Abdullahi 400,000

Total

Bankers

N/A

Auditors

Onyeka Onyirioha & Co
[Chartered Accountants)

Room 1A, Copper House
Lone 5 Wuse, Abuja.

Page ?
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[l KINHEART LIMITED

I: i DIRECTORS' REPORT
o ke The Directors are pleased 1o submit fo the members their report together with

the audited findncial siatements of the cempany for the year ended,
December 31, 2021.

| | 1. Principdl Activities of the Company

The principal-activity of the company dufing the year under review was
General Contracts,

2. Operating Results .
The resulls of operations for the year ended December 31, 2021 were as

follows:

. ]
Gross Earnings 14,919,256
Profit before tax 3,260,627
Provision for fax (0.00)
Profit after tax 3.260.627

3. Changes in the Board of Directors

There were no changes in the board of directors during the year unde
review.

4. Directors Interest

*None - of the directors indicated any interest in the company's shares ¢
coniracts during the year under review,

=

o=

! 5. Auditors
In accordance with section 357 (2) of the Companies and Alled Matter

[

&
| |
1
]
:

gt Act 1990, Messrs Onyeka Onyiricha & Co [Chartered Accountants) haw
__% : been appoinied as the company's Audilors. A resolution wil b
{1 proposed to authictize the Directors o fix their remunerations,
il ‘j i i
“3 ! By Order of the Board
AR
i (I Company Secretary
5 ot ‘Abuja - Nigeria.

o Fage 3

Audited Repori & Avesunls for Ihe yedr ended Decambar 31, 2071,



ONYEKA ONYIRIOHA & CO. curiretaceon
11. Ijaye Road, Opposite Nigeria Institute of Journalism Building, Ogba. Lagos.
Suite 1A, Copper House, Wuse Zone 5, Abuja.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of KINHEART LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial stalemenis of KINHEART LIMITED; v
comprise the statément of financial position os at Decemiber 31, 2021 anc
statement of comprehensive incoms, statemenit of chanaes In equity and stetey
of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accou
policies and other explanaiory inforrmation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Stalements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these fina
statements in accordance wilh International Financial Reporling Standards, an
such intemal control ai management determines is rizcessary o enable
preparation of financial statements that are free frorm material misstatement, wh.
due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility §

Qur responsibility is to express an epinion on these financial stotfements based o
-audit. We conducted our audit in decordance with International Standaore
Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
‘and perform the audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the finc
statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves parforming procedures to obiain qudii evidence apout the am:
and disclosures In the finoncial statements. The procedures selected depend o

. auditor's judgment, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material rnisstatame
fhe financial statements, whelher due fo fraud or error, In making thos:
assessments, the auditer considers internal control relevant to the entity's prepar
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 1o design audit proce
that are appropriaie in the circumstances, but not for the: purpose of SXDressic
opinion on the effeciiveness of the entity's intemal control, An audit glse inc
evaluating the appropriataness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl
of accounting estimates made by mandgement, as'well as evaluating the o
presentation of the financial statéments.

We believe that the qudit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appre;
to provide d basis for our audit opinior,

Oplnion -

In our opinion, the financial statements preseni fairly, in all material respect:
financial posifion ‘of KINHEART LIMITED os of December31, 2021 and of ifs finc
performance and ifs cash flows for the year then ended in oceordarce
Infernational Financial Reporling Standards, the Compariies ‘and Allied Mafter
Cap C20 LFN 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 3011,

b 4 =
For: Onyeka Onylriokia & Co
Charteted Accouniants
18 fanuary, 2022,
Abuja- Nigerio,

:.f .

Facs 4
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- KINHEART LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

NOTES 2021 2020

i i
TURNOVER 4 14,919,256 500,000
LESS:DIRECT COST OF SALES 4 -10,443,479 -125.000
GROSS PROFIT 4475777 375,000
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 5 -1.215150  -212,550
PROFIT & LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 3,26&:),-697 162,450 |
TAXATION-PROVISION 3 0 0
PROFIT & LOSS AFTER TAX 3,260,627 162,450
PROFIT & LOSS B/FWRD . 315710 153,260
PROFIT & LOSS C/FWRD 2376,837 315710

———

The noteson poges 9-10 form integral parts of the Acceunt

Pl

PAGE
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KINHEART LIMITED :
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31ST DECEMBER; 2021
2021 2020

NOTES i i
NON-CURRENT ASSET | 0 0
CURRENT ASSETS: 2 4,576,337 1,315,710
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 3 0 W]
NET CURRENT ASSETS 4,576.337 1,315,710
Net Total Assetls 4,576,337 1315710
FINANCED BY:
Autherised Share Capital 4 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issved Share Capital 4 1,000,000 1,000,000
Profit and Loss Account 3,576,337 315,710
Directors’ Curren! Acceunis/Loans 0 0

DIIREC“TOR."‘..'lﬂl‘IIIQII'P lllllllllllllllllllllll

DIRECTOR. .52 0 v

The notes on Pages 9-10 form integral parts of the Accounts
PAGE 4
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KINHEART LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profil Alter Tax:

Adjusiment for the Non Cash items:
Depreclation

Profit/ (Loss) on dispasal of Fixed assels

Net Inferes! Expense/(incame)

Cash Flow before changes in working capiltal

CHAMNGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:
(Increase)/Decrease in Stack & WIP
(Increase)/Decrecse in Debtors & Prepayment
Increase/{Decreass) in Accrued Liobilities

Net Cash flow from operating Activifies

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interesi receivad

Puichass of Flxed Assels

Proceeds on disposal of lixed assels

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Shara Capital
Direcler's Cument Account

Net Increase/ (Decrease) In cash and cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Eguivalent i the beginning of the year

2021 2020
H i

3.260,627 162450
0 ¢

3,260,627 162,450

(3.249.841) |67.450)

0 (125,000}
10,786  (30,000)
0 0
0 0

10,786  (30.000)

20,000 50,000

'} __._Caoshand Cash Equivalent atthe endoftheyear 30,786  20.000

The nales on pages $-10 tormi irdegrcl parks of the Account

PAGEY
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n  KINHEART LIMITED _
; ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2021
" NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
T.NON-CURRENT-ASSETS: OFFICE FURNITURE & Total
EQUIPMENTS FITTINGS$
| COST AS AT01/012] 0] s} o
]- Addifion During The Year - -
As ot 31st DECEMBER, 2021 0 0 0
r DEPRECIATION/RATE 10% 10%
Deprecialion 01701/21 -
Charge lor the year 0 0 0
As:at 315! DEGEMBER, 2021 0 9 0
Tl Net Book Value:
L As‘at 31st DECEMBER, 2021 o 0 0
' 2.CURRENT ASSETS: 2021 2020
A ® u
Deblors & Prepayments 4,545,551 1,295.710
Cuash and Bank 30,786 20000
4576337 L315.710
1 3, CURRENT LIABILITIES :
' Credifors & Accruals 0 )
L Taxation Provision 0 o
1] Q Q
' 4. TURNOVER/REVENUE
i Inflows 14,919,256 500,000
t 4,DIRECT COST OF SALES _
L Direct Expenises 10,443,479 125000
10,443,479 125,000
]
i
i1
|
¢4
PAGE 8
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KINHEART LIMITED

ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 318T DECEMBER, 2021

5. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized

Issued and fully paid
1,000,000 Ordinary Shares of i1.00each

6. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Audif fees

Communicalion
Depraciation

Local Transportation
Medical expenses
Printing and staticnery

Rates

Telephonz and postages
Transportaiion and Travelling

Wages
TOTAL

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2021 2020
i &
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
20,000 20,000
351000 - o
103,500 35,000
100,000 5,000
121,150 12,050
50,500 40,500
135,000 -
650,000 100,000
1,215,150 212,550

~
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1 KINHEART LIMITED

~ TAX COMPUTATION FOR 2022 YOA
BASIS YEAR 01-01-2021 TO 31-12-2021

i

PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE TAX
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION
ASSESSABLE PROFIT/LOSS
CAPITAL ALLOWANCE B/FWD 0
CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0
TOTAL CAPITAL ALLOWANCE 0
RESTRICTED TO 2/3 OF A.P 108,300 .
C/A C/Pwrd 0
C/A Fully Utilised
TAXABLE PROFIT
CIT@ 20%
EDUCATION TAX 2%

PAGE 10

53

162,450

162,450

N/A

-
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COMPANY NAME KINHEART LIMITED
OFFICE ADDRESS PLOT 2967 JUSTICE
CLARA OGUNBIYI CRESCENT
ASOKOROD, ABUJA.
RC NUMBER 863997
TELEPHONE 08175079559, 08140255551 .
'EMAIL bolowizemann®vyahoo.com,
lukmanthewise@gmail.com,
] T I abdulkareemshifau504@gmaii.com |
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EXECUTIVE BRIEF

The Company KINHEART LIMITED is an indigenous firm
registered with the corporate affairs commission with
registration No: 863997,

We have capacity to.monitor and drive through any
challenge in our area of specialization in and around the
country if given the opportunity,

OUR SERVICES ARE PROVIDED IN:

* Cleaning Services, Maintenance and Facility
Management.

* Supplies / Procurement of Personal Protective
Equipments and cleaning accessories
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OUR PROCESS:

Rinheart limited will perform the following: office cleaning
services for your organisation. Dusting, washing and polishing

all surfaces and glasses. Vacuuming of carpets or non-carpete
flooring, cleaning of all appliances, bathrooms and fosd

Preparation areas, trash collection and removal,

All labor, supervision, materials, 'and equipments required to
perform these tasks will be provided on request of your office
approval. The terms of these cortracts shall begin on the approv

startup date and continue until the termination of these
agreements,

Your organization has the sole discretion over ending the
contract, as well as increasing or decreasing the scope of work,

and will notify Kinheart limited of any changes within the time
frame.

FREQUENCY OF SERVICES:

Your organisation will set the schedule upon which Kinheart lim
holders will provide cleaning services.

DAY OF SERVICE SERVICE HOURS

o Monday from {start time} to {end time}
o Tuesday from [start time} to {end time}
o Wednesday from {start time} to {end time}
o Thursday from {start time} to {end time)
o Friday from {start time} to {end time}
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I(INHEART LIMITED

umru.l CONTRAET, wm?tr-/rh’! AND CLEAMING SERYICLS

e e

KINHEART LIMITED
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
MR, A.L ABDULAZEEZ - DIRECTOR
HAJIYA §. O, ABDULLAKI . DIRECTOR
ABUJA OFFICE: PLOT 2867, JUSTICE CLARA OGUNBLY] CRESCENT
ASCKORO DISTRICT,
ECT.
BANKERS: POLARIS BANK LTD
AUDITORS: ‘ ANYA ORE & CO.
(Chattered Accountants)
Coppar House, Wusa Zoha 5,
Abuja - FCT

The company KINMEART LIMITED was incorparated in Nigeria under the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 as privata Limitad Liabllity Company
on Fourteenth Day of January, 2010.

BRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activity of the company ls as per the objects
prescribed in the company Memorandum and Article of

Agsociation,

DIRECTORS AND THEIR SHAREHOLDING

Names & Description af Subscrigtion No, of shares
MR, A. L. ABDULAZEEZ 600,000.00
HAJIYA §. 0. ABDULLAH! 400,000.00

Total Subscriptions  1,000,000,00

Aanress Plet 2967, Justiee (:lara Ggunbwl Crescent, Agokum Ahum FCT.
felephiane 0814 025 8851, OBOB 592 6uks, OA17 07 oLEs.
Eruail bulnwt:emunn@vanuo eofm . lukmanifiewisa@gmall com

Dhteatie Mr AL Abdulazeaz, (Nigerian) Majiva 8.0 Abdullahl (Nigerian)






40

e
» % s
o,

, . .
! . “ - -4 3
i i ¥ P P LR NI L TR o e = o

i
1.
(R |

]

.?;

‘and international.

Name: Raji Otaruy.

Environment enthusiast with over 15 years in
the areas of pest control, cleaning services and

environmental Management.

Affiliate with a number of associates both local

Below are some of them;

° A member of Nigerian Institute of safety
professionals

° Nigerian institute of management

> Pest control association of Nigeria
PECAN

° AMAC approved
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4 NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

lyis i to cortify thut

RAJI OTARY

bas attended and satisfactorily completed

General Health, Safety & Environment Course

fmmw“'ocrom w1 W0 2% ocrongr, 2011
@um Divectoy Prgkm

Date 24/10/2011

Scanned with CamSecanner
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' SHIFAU ONIZE ABDULLAHI

o PERSONAL INFORMATION:
Date of Birth: 27)anuary, 1972,
{ i Sex: Female
;} Marital Status: Married
. State of Origin: Kogi
}E LGA Okenz
Nationality; Nigeria
i Language Spoken: English, Ebima and Hausa
"
i f —— _ OBJECTIVES:

Bt g

" dom . -
P e

i
]

i 4
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ot ——

To offer utmost best I any public and private sector with the sole aim of offering
qualitative and excellent services, To assume responsibllity within and outside the S00pe

of my experience ready to leam new ideas and face challenges,

= B.sc Sociology

ObafemiAw olowo University Ife
= Advance Diplorha in Management

Bayera University Kano
= Diploma in Public Administration

GovtDay Sec Sch, OgaminanaKogi State
* Senlor Cerlifiate Bams

WORK EXPERIENCE:

1999

1985

1988

*» Industrial Training with PRS Department, Area Coundil ServiceBoard-Abuja,
* Eustagbo Enterprises | id Abufa- (Client Services Ex
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PERSONAL SKILLS:

Good communication, and interpersonal skill
Ability to project and meet set targets
Ability to work with pressure,
Good teain player
Abilify to work with limiteq Supervision,
Good knowledge of ICT software.¢, g Microsoft office package,
Good presentation and advocacy:skills
HOBBIES:;

T—

; Pursuit of knowlecge, analyzing and meeting people,
REFERENCE: ,

T ——

Mrs, Hadiza Umay

Corporate Affairs Department
Nigerian Port Authority
Abuja Liaison Office

Tel: 08033487728

Dr. Suliman Abdulraheem
Dept of Political Science
University of Abuja

-Tel: 08033026530

M. Peter Enebe
Operation Manager
Eustagbo Ent. Ltd
Tel: 08033120799
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UCATION: _
. University of Abuja 2010

PGD i Management (In View)

° Bayero University Kano 1995
B.3¢ Sociology

. Kano Commercial College, Kano State. 1985
8SCE

Professional Membership:

JOB SEGMENT: : : : : —
Procurement Advising and Reporting, Auditing Intelligence, Project Mang »
Consniting, Macket Research, Project Management, Background Checks and Andiv:
related to these greas:

Nigeria Society of Sociology (NSS)
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
Mr. Abdulkareem Lukman Abdnlaziz ,
Mr. Abdulkareem; hailed from Fagge Local Government Area of Keno State:

Certificd Management Profession with Cxpertise in more than one Profissj
Disciplines — Management. Pecsonnel, Physicalllncustrial, and Operatiofs, *
Abdulkareem obtained his Post Graduato Diploma in Management and Bachblods

Abdulkareem s 3 Commumity Crganizer and g Prograrn Coordinator AR IR |
background in Strategic Leadership that gpplies well to leadersh l*‘.-
consulting skills with depth of functional strategy; sourcing kno U
execution of assignments, He plans, drganizes and leads o \ i

ensures the quality of client deliverables, pr. Abdullareem understands the" B
fraining, research, nétworking, ‘advocacy snid communications play in ergani e
objectives. BAnZati e
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REFEREES:

A Personal Assistance to CEO of Electroprogress Engineering: Company Nigeria
Limited, a Researcher and Administrative Officer with Corporate A ffajrs
Commission, ConsultantDirector of Kinheart Limited and Vendor with various
institutions.

Y U ¢ 'ANCEM

Electroprogress Engineering Compaiiy Nigeria Limitéd

Personal Assistance/Director Human Resowree 1997-2012

* Provide consultation to manageent on straiegic staffing plaris, compensation,
benefits, training and development, bisdget and labor relations.

= ‘Researched and Wrote Reparis on procurement procedures

= Warked with diverse feams and proposed numerous management strategies and
operation. :

¢ Advance procurement audit training and supervision.

o Lead performance management, talent assessment, and cffective labor
re]ationsfxips.

Kinheart Multi Concepts Limited
Director and Consultant 20612-Till Date
» Liaising with various standing departments
© Drafling of rules, and organizing various trainings.
* Managed the improvement of procurement department in order to reduge fraud
» Prepared both oral and written procarement incident reports and recominended
appropriate action.
# Audits and provide opportunity to assess the effectivencss of procurement

TECHNICAL SKILLS:
Proficient In: MicrosoR Office Suite, Front Page, Microsft Office, Print Shop, Adobe

Photo Shop, Quark Express PC, Corel, Mictosoft Fromt Page, Internet Navigation,
Group Mail, Logo and Web Design.

Projerts: Resource Reutilization Management Program, Surveillance and Monitoring
Services Project,

\vailable Upon Request.



PERSONAL DATA

Name: Abdulkareem Lukman Abdulaziz

Date of Birth; 8" September, 1969

Nationality: Nigerian

State of Origin: Kano State

- Home Address: No. 5 Isa Kaita Close Off Ajayi

\ Crowther Street by Yakibu Gowon Way
Asokoro, Abuja

Email; bolowizemann@yahoo.com
SCHOOL ATTENDED/ QUALIFICATION: DATE:

(i)  St. Louis Nursery/Primary School, Kano - 1975-1980
(First School Leaving Certificate) '

(i) Kano Commercial College, Kano . - 1980-1985
(G.C.E O’ Level)

(iii) College of Arts, Science & Remedial - -  1987-1990
Studies, Kano (I.J.M.B. ‘A’/Level)

(iv) Bayero University, Kano - - 1991-1995
(B.Sc Hons. Sociology)

ACADEMIC PAPERS:

419 Myth or Reality: A sociological Study of fraud in Kano Metropolis
In partial fulfillment for Award of B.Sc Degree in Sociology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

.* Office of the Personnel Manager, Corporate A ffairs Commission Area 11,
Garki — Abuja

¢ Personal Assistant to the CEO of Electroprogress
Engineering Company Nigeria Ltd.
No. 8 Bompai Road, Kano



* Managing Director
B.W. International Co. Ltd.
Plot 2251 Wuse Zone 5,
Abuja,

* Senior Partner Enermart Nigeria Lid.
Plot 470 Aminu Kano Crescent
Wause II, Abuja

» Executive Chairman Kinheart Limited
Plot 2967 Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent
Asokoro, Abuja.

HOBBIES
Tennis and Reading,

REFERENCES:

(i) Alhaji A, Abdul-Azeez (M.O.N)
Chairman/CEO
Electroprogress Engineering Company Nigeria Ltd,
8 Bompai Road, Kano

(i) Albhaji Adamu Abubakar LLB (Hons) B.L
Legal Practifioners/Notary Public
Jama’a Chambers (LAW HOUSE)
1 Civic Centre Road, Kano
-Tel: 08037878090, 064-632718

(ii) Alhaji Mohammed Mahdi Abubakar
Chairman Eagle Construction Ltd.
Plot 1179, Cadastral Zone B6
Mabushi, Abuja.



ABDUL-KAREEM LUKMAN ABDULAZIZ

OBJECTIVE:

To obtain Operation Management/Consultancy position that gives him an
opportunity to apply his skills, knowledge and background for his excellence
productivity and positive work ethic, he seeks where he can contribute and
improve operations for positive results through strategic management, leadership
and dedication. o W

JOB SEGMENT:

Procurement Advising and Reporting, Auditing Intelligence, Project Management
Consulting, Market Research, Project Management, Background Checks and
Analysis related to these areas:

EDUCATION:

* University of Abuja 2010
PGD in Management (In View)

* Bayero University Kano 1995
B.Sc Sociology ‘

* Kano Commercial College, Kano State 1985
SSCE

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP:
Nigeria Society of Sociology (NSS)

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Mr. Abdulkareem Lukman Abdulaziz . &
Mr. Abdulkareem; hails from Fagge Local Government Area of Kano State is a
Certified Management Profession with expertise in more than one Professional
Discipline-Management Personnel, Physical/Industrial, and Operations. Mr.
Abdulkareem obtained his Bachelors of Science in Sociology  from Bayero
University Kano.

Abdulkareem is Community Organizer and a Program Coordinator with Strong
background in Strategic Leadership that applied well to leadership training and
consulting skills with depth of functional strategy; sourcing knowledge in the
execution of assignments. He plans, organize and leads operations and project and
ensures the quality of client deliverable. ‘



Mr. Abdulkarcem understands the toles of training, research, networking,
advocacy and communications play in- organizations objectives. A Personal
Assistance to CEO of Electro progress Engineering Company Nigeria Limited, a
Researcher and Administrative Officer with Corporate Affairs Commission,
Consultant/ Director of Kinheart Limited and vendor with various institutions, :

WORK AND PROFESSIONAL ADVANCEME
Electroprogress Engineering Company Nigeria Limited ;
Personal Assistance/Director Human Resource 1997-2012
¢ Provide consultation to management on strategic staffing plans, -
compensation, benefits, training and development, budget and labor
relations,
* Researched and Wrote Reports on procurement procedures
s Worked with diverse teams and proposed numerous management strategies
and operation
* Lead performance management, talent assessment, and effective labor
relationship.,

KINHEART MULTI CON CEPTS LIMITED
Director and Consultant 2012-Till Date

* Liasing with various standing departments

* Drafting of rules, and organizing various trainings
Managed the improvement of procurement department in order to reduce
fraud appropriate action
Audits and provide opportunity to assess the effectiveness of procurement
process

TECHNICAL SKILLS _ .
Proficient Im: Microsoft Office Suite, Front Page, Microsoft Office, Prints*Shop,
Internet Navigation, Group Mail, Logo and Web Design.

Projeets: Resource Reutilization Management Program, Surveillance and
Monitoring Services Project.

REFERENCLS:
Available Upon Request,
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YUSUF OHUNENE HAMIDAT

Address: Opposite Rivertnn_Ht_)tel, Lokoja, Kogi State
- Email: Ha miyuséreal@gmail.com
Tel: 07036378812, 08051251030

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

To work with a dynamic team of professionals. with the view of maximizing my p
by having a perfect understanding of the set vision and purpose, developing a pas

PERSONAL DATA

Gender: :Female

Date of Birth: 1% January, 1978

Local Government Area: Adavi

State of Origin: Kogi State

Nationality: Nigerian

Marital Status: - Single

Religion: Muslim

Spoken languages: English, Ebira and Hausa

~

INSTITUTION ATTENDED WITH DATE:

> FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC KAURA - NAMODA

Zamfara State 2004-2006
# FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC NASARAWA
Nasarawa State 1999 - 2001
> GOVERNMENT DAY SECONDARY SCHOOL
Iruvucheba, Okene; Kogi State 1988 - 1994
# HOLY TRINITY ANGLICAN SCHOOL
Oboroke, Ihima, Kogi State 1983 -1988
QUALIF I TE:
© NYSC Certificate
2008
© Higher National Diploma (HND) in Accountancy
2006
¢ National Diploma (ND) in Banking and Finance
2001
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o SeniorSecondary Certificate Examination (SSCE)
© 1994
o First Schoal Learning Certificate (ESCL)
1988

2017 Till date; KINHEA RT LIMITED Ppiét 2967, Justice Clara Qg unbiyi
Crescant, Asokora, Abuja-FCT

2016 - KOGI STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

v" Area Tax Office as Revenue Collector on Direct Assessment
¥ Tax Education as Media Report and Tax Education Enlighten
v" MDA’s as Head of Unitof Ministries

v" Other Taxes as Head of Unit Social Service Contribution Levy (In dividual)
BUHARI SUPPORT ORGAN [ZATION, FCT ABUJA,

. 2014-2015

v" Front Desk

v" Store Keeper
¥" Documentation and Data Compellation. : ki
v Media '

NYSC AT GOVERNMENT SECONDARY SCHOOL, OMUMAHEBERI, RIVER STATE
2007 - 2008

v"  Economics
v English Language
¥ Commerce

AFRICAN SAFARI HOTEL, AREA 1, GARKI, ABUJA
2001 - 2002
v" Receptionist

Skill /Physical / psychological Competences:
* Fast Comprehend Abilities.
* Communication Skills (Oral).
* Problem Solving Abilities,

Behavioral Qualities:

* Honesty and Integrity,

* Abilities to function underpressure,

* Abilities to impactand transfer knowledge.
* Sound sense of Judgment,

REFEREES: Available on Reguest.
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ZAINAB OIZA ABDULRAHMAN
No: 6 Tkpe Close OFf Ellicot Citties Street FO1, Kubwa Extension, Abuja
chibahope@gmail.com Tel: 08065300151, 08073767788

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth: 28w July, 1984,

Sex: Female

Marital Status; Married

State of Origin: Kogi State

LG.A: Adavi

Nationality: Nigeria

Language Spoken: English, Ebira and Hausa
OBJECTIVE:

An industrious, zealous and highly motivated individual with absolute willingness to
work under any adaptable condition. A team player with ability to learn and relearn,
as well as, establish good working business relationships with minimal resources.

EDUCATION:

S

#  [2004-2008] Kogi State University Anyigba, (B.sc Political Science)

#  [1997-2001] Ebira Muslim College Thima, Kogi State (S5CE)

#  [1994-1997] G.DSS lmvucheba Okene, Kogi Slate (J CE)

WORK EXPERIENCE

» 2011-2012) Wadiq Enenrgy Limited, Vitoria Island Lagos State
e« Admin Officer

¢« Re ort, analyze, and ensure
integrity of all Information,

# 2012- Till date: KINHEART LIMITED Plot 2967, Justice
Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent, Asokoro, Abuja-FCT
s Admin Officer
* Report, analyze, and ensure
integrity of all Information,

TRAININGS:
> [2006-2014]) All basic computer applications

7 PERSONAL SKILLS:

Good commuinication and intetpersonal skill
Ability fo project and meet set targets Ability
to work under pressure,

Good team player
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: Ability to work with limited supervision
ﬂ '] Good knowledge of ICT software e,g. Microsoft office packa ge.

. Good presentation and advocacy skills
E | _HOBBIES: |

.] -Pursuit of hmwledige, analyzing and meeting people
u Mall. Sani O. Kabiru

( Bursary Department
il Kogi State University
j r Tel: 08036452765

i

Alh. Abdulwahab

= S - Okegi Wadiq Energy
I i Limited No. 17 Idown

Martins Vitoria Island,

- Lagos 08033582111

Haj. Rekiya Sani
: Omolori NASRDA

| Air Port Road, Abuje
08034724254

¥
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LIST OF SOME OF OUR CLIENTS

. Abuja Environmenta| Protection Board (AEPB)

Kogi State Inland Revenue Service (KGIRS)
FIRS Offices in - Kwara, EXiti and Ondo States,
(KEO) ;

Federal Capital Territory Water Board,

Etc, etc....






THE PRESIDENCY

OFFICE OF THE HEAD OF THE CIVIL SERVICE OF THE FEDERATION

d
HCSF/CSO/PROC/REC/2024/079 22" July, 2024

The Managing Director,

M/ 5 KinH=art Ltd,

Plot 2567, Justice Clare Oogunbiyi Crestent
Asokcio Abuja,

FCT.

AWARD OF CONTRACT

FOR THE INSTALLATION/RENCVATION. SERVICING AND PURCHASE OF GYM
EQUIPMENT/FLOORING CARPET AT THE SPORT CENTRE IN THE OFFICE OF THE

HEAD 0OF CIVIL SERVICE OF THE FEDERATION, FEDERAL SECRETARIAT COMPLEX,
PHASE il, ABUJA

['asn directed to convey the approval of the Permanent Secretary (CS0y, in
respet of your quotation dated f3% - July, 2024 and o iriform youd that your company
WS Kinhdart-Ltd, is awarded the contract for the Installation/ Renovation, Servicing
and Furchase of Gym Equipment/itooring Carpet at the Sport Centre in the Office of
Lthe Head of Civil Service of the Federation, Federal Secretariat, Phase ii, Abuja, at
the contract sum of N22,498,7C8.75 (Twenty Nine Million, Four Hundred and
Ninety Sight Thousand, Seven Hundred and Eight Maira-Seventy Five Kobo) only
with a completion period of Four (4) weeks, -

2. ° Fii‘ed-aitached the details of scope of works.

3. fou are to liaise with the Director (Lega! Services) Yor signing of Centract
Agreemant and the Director, Occupaticnal Healtk, Sdféty and Environment (OHSE)
to execute the job accordingly from the date ¢f actestance of this award. Ensure
that the job is executed within the stipuiated peried. '

4. . lfurfh'er:'nore, you are’ requested to indicate i writing your acteptance or
othecyvus_e'of this ofier within cne (1) weeks of receipt vi this letter.

5.  Congratulations.’

Oiobi O.James
.- AD (Procurement;
for: Parmarent Secretary {C52)

Federal Secretariat Complex, Phase 11, Shehu Shagari Way, Central Business District
: P.M.B. 248, Abuja. Federal Capital Territory ‘
minfo@ohesf.gov.ng



SECRET

BENUE STATE OF NIGERIA

MINISTRY OF EDUCATION AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT

Benue State Secretariat

PMB 102100

Makurdi, Benue State
commissioneri@henueeducation.gov.ng
www. benuefinance.gov.ng

Tel: 044- 503010

MOF/S/BC/232/27 26'"" November, 2024
Our Ref: Your Ref: Date:
MD/CEO,
Kinheart Limited,
Plot 2967,

Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent,
Asokoro, Abuja-FCT.

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT UNDER THE 2024
APPROPRIATION PROJECT.

This is to notify you that Benue State Tender Board at it's 102 meeting held on
Monday 18th November 2024 has approved the award of contract to your
company for the renovation of LOT4 (INTROTECH WORKSHOP HALL AT
GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE SECONDARY SCHOOL NAKA BENUE
STATE in the total sum of FOURTY SIX MILLION, NINE HUNDRED AND
SIXTEEN THOUSAND,SIX HUNDRED AND FOURTY EIGHT NAIRA
SEVENTY NINE KOBO (N46,916,648.79) with a completion period of
Twelve (12) Months.

2. Please indicate your acceptance of this award in writing within seven (7)
days from the date of receipt of this letter.

3 On acceptance of this offer, you are expected to immediately execute a
formal contract agreement with the Legal Unit and subsequently proceed
with the execution of the contract on the basis that this notification of
award, BoQs and cther relevant documents shall constitute the formation
of a contract, which shall become binding upon your furnishing of 10%
Performance Bond from a recognized insurance company.

4. You are expected to pay a 1% stamp duty to the Federal Inland Revenue
Service (FIRS) and present the evidence of payment prior to
documentation.



Ground Floor, NDPHC Building
1490 Samuel Ademulegun Avenue
Central Business District, Abuja

ﬁF G COMPA Tel: +234 913 744 2712

COMPANY Email: info@fgnpowerco.ng

PRIBININTIAL PRWIN IBITIANIVE

FGNPCL/PROC/099/11/192 25" October, 2023

The Managing Director,
Kinheart Limited

Plot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent
Asokoro, Abuja.

>>eqf M. t"

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF TONERS

I am pleased to inform you that your company has been awarded the contract
to supply toners at a contfract sum of ®9,196,625.00 (Nine Million, One Hundred and
Ninety-Six Thousand, Six Hundred and Twenty-Five Naira) only inclusive of all taxes with a
completion period of one (1) week as corrected and modified in accordance with the
Instructions to Suppliers is hereby accepted by FGN Power Co. (FGNPC). The Scope of
Supply is as per the attached sheet(s).

2 Please note that this Letter of Award shall constitute the formation of the Contract,
which shall become binding upon the two parties: Kinheart Limited (your company) and
FGNPC on signing the Contract Agreement. You are to licise with the HR & Admin
Manager and Procurement Officer for the execution of the contract and the Legal
Service Department for the Confract Agreement.

3; You are therefore required to indicate in writing your acceptance of this offer
within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this award. Failure to do this means the
award will be deemed lapsed. Please note that the contract price is fixed and no request
for variation will be entertained.

4. You are to adhere strictly to the Specifications and Bill of Quantity. Also, you are
reminded that this contract is not transferable.

5 Please, accept my best wishes.

Regards,

A&,

Kenny O. Anuwe
Managing Director/CEO



NATIONAL SPACE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
FEDERAL MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Obasanjo Space Centre, Pyakasa Junction,
Airport Road, Abuja. PM.B, 437, Garki, Abuja,

Ref: No. NASRDA/GS/D/18
Date: 3" March, 2023

The Managing Director,

KINHEART LIMITED

Plot2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent,
Asokoro, Abuja-FCT. :

LETTER OF AWARD FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF WORKING TOOLS/REPAIR OF
PORTACABINS OF THE NIGERIAN CIVIL DEFENCE CORP AND VIGILANTE AT NASRDA
HEADQUARTERS, ABUJA '

You are to please refer to Your quotation dated 24th February, 2023 and its
subsequent consideration by the Director General of the Agency.

2. | am to convey approval to your company for the Procurement of Working
Tools/Repair of Portacabins of the Nigerian Civil Defense Corp and Vigilante at NASRDA
Headquarters, Abuja. The contract is at a total sum of N2,527,056.25 (Two Million, Five
Hundred and Twenty-Seven Thousand, Fifty-Six Naira, Twenty-Five Kobo) only.

3. Kindly notify the Agency of your acceptance of this offer within One Week from the
date of receipt of this Letter.

4. In addition, You are expected to meet the undersigned to enable you sign the
necessary contract documents to enable us process further.
5. Please accept our congratulations.

Director, Procurement
For: Director General/Chief Executive

E-mail: inffo@nasrda.gov.ng



NATIONAL SPACE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

FEDERAL MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Obasanjo Space Centre, Pyakasa Junction,
Airpont Road, Abuja. F.M.B, 437, Guh. Abuja.

e mr e

' bermr Ivumber N |, 61 B
| iob Ruference | NASRDA/GS/D/1S |
sssue Dote 25t Manch 2025

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

EMPLOYER: NATIONAL SPACE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
CONTRACTCR: KINREARY LIMITED

PROJECT: PROCUREMENT OF WORKING TOOLS/REPAIR OF PORTACABiNS OF THE NIGERIAN CIVilL DEFENCE
CGRP AND VIGILANTT AT NASRDA HEADQUARTERS, ABUJA '

CLOMMENCEMENT DATE: 6TH MARCH 2023 ’ . PERIOD: THREE (3) WEFKS
CONTRACT 5UM: M2,527,056.25
This _ontract is issued unuer the tarnys .df tiie obeve Coritract.

ifN ACCORDANCE WiTH THE CLAUSES OF THE CONTRACT, WE CERTIFY THAT SUBJECT T7) MAKING COCTU OF ANY
OU ISTANDING ITEMS, OR ANY DEFECTS, SHRINKAGES AND OTHER FAULTS WHICH APPEAR DURING THC
DOFECHS LIABILITY PERIOD OF:

NA
THE 'NORK \WAS COMPLETED 10 QUR SATISFACTION ON:
28" MARCH, 2023

WE DECLARE THAT ALL MONLY DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL HE SETTIED,

DRRE""'OP PROCURERENT % PROJEC‘"S

NAME-weememf Pl e f -tﬂflidfrﬁaf —

SIGNATUKE— e aem s e i e

CONTRACTOR:

— o
(YT S

SIGNATURE-

E-mail: info@nasrda.gov.ng



Ground Floor, NDPHC Buiiding
ﬁ ‘ ‘ 1490 Samuel Ademulegun Avenie
F G POWER Central Business District, Abuja
COMPANY Tel: +234 913 744 2712

el Ernail: info@fgnpowerco.ng

FGNPCL/PTB/PROC/016/1/318 4™ January, 2023

The Managing Director,

Kinheart Limited

Plot 2947, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent
Asokoro, Abuja.

Naar MN,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF TONERS

| am pleased to inform you that your quotation dated 13" December, 2022 for the
supply of toners at a contract sum of #19,328,500.00 (Nineteen Million, Three Hundred
and Twenty-Eight Thousand, Five Hundred Nairg) only inclusive of all taxes with a
completion period of two (2] weeks as corected and medified in accordance with the
Instructions to Tenderers is hereby accepted by FGN Power Co (FGNPC). The Scope of
Supply is as per the attached sheet(s).

2 Please note that this Letter of Award shall constitute the formation of the Contract,
which shall become binding upon the two parties: Kinheart Limited (your company) and
FGNPC on signing the Contract Agreement. You are fo ficise with the HR & Admin
Manager and Procurement Officer for the execution of the confract and the Legal
Service Department for the Contract Agreement,

3. You are therefore required fo indicate in writing your acceptance of this offer
within three (3) days from the date of receipt of this award. Failure to do this means the
award will be deemed lapsed. Please note that the contract price s fixed and no request
for variation will be entertained.

4, You are o adhere strictly to the Specifications and Bill of Quantity. Also, you are
reminded that this contract is not transferable.

5. Please, accept my best wishes.

Regards,

&\

Kenny O. Anuwe
Managing Direclor/CEQ

DIRECTORS: hirs. Zainab Ahmed (Ch'alrpe;son), Mal. Abubakar Malami, san. Nif, Babatunde Raji Fashola, SAM,
‘Mr. Abubakar Aliyu, Mr. Alex A. Okch, Engr. Tasiu Wudil, Mr. Kenny 0. Anuwe (Managing Director/CEO)
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lulm on the above subject and to convey the
 for TRAINING AND EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN &

ﬂwmwmmmm
I'Iiue note that no variation of contract sum

For: Director- General




FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ADMINISTRATION

AREA COUNCILS SERVICES SECRETARIAT
NO. 1 KAPITAL ST. AREA 11, GARKI-ABUJA

Date: 23™ December, 2022

Our Ref: ACSS/PROC/NS/2022/AWD/041

The Managing Director,

M/S Kinheart Nig, Ltd.

Plot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent,
Asokoro-Abyja.

L X s 1 o
—m | Al Al AT A ALIWAC LA

I am directed to convey the award of Contract for the Provisionof Services &
Logistics for Awareness Campaign on the Effective use of Slaughter Slap in
KaruAMAC, at the tender sum of N4,471,000.00 (Four Million, Four Hundred &
Seventy-One Thousand Naira) enly with a completion period of two (2) Weeks
from the date of signing contract agreement.

Accordingly, I am further directed to inform you that “the contract or any part
thereof, shall not be transferred, domicile or assigned to anybody in any way”
Please you are advised to strictly adhere to specifications.

You are required to indicate your acceptance of the award in writing to the
Secretariat within two (2) days from the date of receipt of this award and report
to the Head Legal Unit of the Council for signing of other necessary contract
agreement, and thereafter proceed to the Director, Department of Admin &
Finance for further instructions.

e .
Bake John
Head of Procurement, ACSS




FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY ADMINISTRATION

AREA COUNCILS SERVICES SECRETARIAT
NO. 1 KAPITAL ST. AREA 11, GARKI-ABUJA

Date: 23™ December, 2022

Our Ref: ACSS/PROC/NS/2022/AWD/042

The Managing Director,

M/S Kinheart Nig. Ltd.

Plot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent,
_ Asokoro-Abuja.

the award of Contract for the Provisionof Services

Logistics for Awareness Compaign on the Effective use of Slaughter Slap in

I am directed to convey

Kuchingoro AMAC, at the tender sum of #4,271,000.00 (Four Million, Two
Hundred & Seventy-One Thousand Naira) only with a completion period of two
(2) Weeks from the date of signing contract agreement.

further directed to inform you that "the contract or any part

Accordingly, I am |
thereof, shall not be transferred, domicile or assigned to anybody in any way"

Please you are advised to strictly adhere to specifications.

You are required to indicate your occeptance of the award in writing to the
. Secretariat within two (2) days from the date of receipt of this award and
report to th:HeadLegalUnitofth:Comcﬂforsignim of other necessary
contract agreement, and thereafter proceed to the Director, Department of

Admin & Finance for further instructions.
Congratulations.

Bako John

Head of Procurement, ACSS




KINHEART LIMITED

Piot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent Asokoro, Abuja,
Telephone: 08175079559,08140255551

Managing Director, : 20™/01/2023
FGN Power Company Limited, —— =-|
Ground floor, NDPHC Building, FGN POWER COMPANY ABUJA(
Plot 1490 Samuel Ademulegun Avenue, RECEIVED '
Central Business District, ‘

Abuja, F.C.T. 20 JANTA

Dear Sir, | "-.g —

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT FOR THE SUPPLY OF TONERS AT FGN POWER
COMPANY LIMITED

Please refer to your letter dated 4% January 2023 with reference No
FGNPCL/PTB/PROC/016/1/303 for the SUPPLY OF TONERS in the sum of ¥19,328,500.00
(Nineteen Million, Three Hundred and Twenty-Eight Thousand Five Hundred Naira Only)
VAT inclusive. We wish to notify you that the contract has been executed in accordance with the

specifications in the bill of quantity.

Please find below our Company’s account details for the payment; -

COMPANY NAME: KINHEART NIG LIMITED.
BANKER: POLARIS

ACOUNT NO.: 4110095944

TIN NO. 11680346-0001

SORT CODE: 076082421
Thank you for this opportunity to serve you and hope for many more in the future.

Your Faithfully,

@é&éfﬁu@

FOR: KINHEART LIMITED






FAAN

FEDERAL AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF NIGERIA
Headquarters:
PMB. 21607 Ikeja-Lagos
Tel: 01-2800830, 01-2800842, D1-280084 3
Website: www faan.govng, Email contact@faan gov.ng

FAAN/PROC/PTB/04/23/43
5™ June, 2023

The Managing Director/CEO

M/S KINHEART LIMITED

Plot 2947 Jusfice Clara Ogunblyl Crescent

ofu.

| om directed to convey to you, Ihal the Parastatal Tenders Beard, of its
Meetfing No. 04/23 heid on Wednesday, 24" May, 2023, approved he award
of the obove stated contract in favaur of your Campany.

The approved conboct sum i N2,850,000.00 (Two Million, Eigh! Hundred and
Fifty Thousand Naka) crily, manthly_ inclusee of 7 55 Value Added Tax [VAT].

Yau are to indicgte Your acceptonce or ofnerwiso of the aowdard, in fwo
onginal coples. o tne undeanignen, withn hwao 17| weeks of me recaipt of Ihis
letter '

You ofe 1a contact tre Cirec:1or, Airpon Drxerations for uher cdetals on this
award,

Please nate that this contrazt takes =flect alter lhe Execullon of o Contract
Agreement,

L '

Monica Alphonse

General Manager, Procursment

For Cirector, Corporate Services

For; Managing Drector/Chiet Executve



Date: 4™ Naovember, 2022

Our Ref:

e \cinheact MY R
Por waqbtY Suee Plade

Wmmw Wure, -

Sir/Madam,

eaning and Security Services on 3" January,
Services Secretariat (HHSS) in which you submitted
A nkseq)

'2022~ for Health ald Human . - o

opened on 15% March, 2022.
Technical Bid Evaluation has been concluded. This letter therefore is to invite you to
the Financial Bid Opening which has been scheduled to hold as follows:

Date: Tuesday 8" November, 2022

Time: 10:00am

Venue: FCT Achieves Building.

Thank you.

Nda an
For: Secretary Tenders Board.
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FEDERAL CAPITAL TERRITORY WATER BOARD

Mo 7/9 Orlu Sireol, Arst
PM.B. 164, Garki-Abulo
0B154020688
09033335873
08059710600
0BO99636798

E-mail; Info@icteb.gov
Wehsila: fehwhb.govng

FCTWB/5/4629/VOL.1/1 24" December, 2021

The Managing Director,

M/S KINHEART LIMITED,

Plot 2867, Justice Clara Ogunbivi,
Asokoro, Abuja.

This |s to notify you of the approval.of FCT Water Board for the Award of Contract (o
the EMERGENCY MAINTENANCE OF PIPE BURST AT QLUSEGUN OBASANJO WAY, WUS
ZONE 1, at the contratt sum of One Million, Nine Hundred and Two Thousand, Seve
Hundred and Fifty Naira (N1,902,750:00) only, with a completion period of One (1) Week

2. You are requested to proceed with the execution of the Works on the basis th
this Notification shall constitute the formation of contract, which shall become bindi
upon signing contract Agreement in accordance with Clause 51.

5 Accordingly, | am directed to inform you that “the contract or any part ther
shall not be transferred, sub-let or 25signed to any person/body in any way”.

4. You are reguired to indicate in writing your acceptance or otherwise of
Award within One (1) week of the receipt of the Award Letter and thereafterrepm
the HOD Distribution, FCT Water Board for further instructions. The Legal Advis

FCT Water Board is similarly informed by a copy of this letter to prepare the nece:
agreement for your signature,

o Please, accept my congratulations.
Salami Y. Garba
For: Ag. General Manager, FCT Water Board




PROTECTION BOARD
Plot 770 Cadasiral A.O. OH ll_rk.l'r:l hgl.llsm m:w ::‘Vm glnlfﬂct. PM.B, 152 Gark} Abuja,

AI"”"”"’,VOLgT PROCUR—EMINT e —— ===

—_— . B

P R

Managing Director,

M/S Kinheart Limited

Plot 2867, Justice Clara Ogunbiy| Crescent, ,
Asokoro, Abuja-FCT. .

30-06-2021

I am directed to Inform you that appraval has been granted far the award uf contrael in faveur
of your company for Repairs of Sewer Line along Linda Chalker Strest in Asckoro District
of Abuja at a total contract sum of N2,488,238,75 (Twe Million, Four Hundred and Eighty
Five Thousand, Two Hundred and Thirty Eight Naira, Seventy Five Kobo Only).

2. You are requested Lo repor to the LWM Departmeant for furthor insfruchion on the job.

3 Note thal payment is subject to the succasstul completion of the j0b, cartific stion by tho
LWM Depariment and confirmation by the Audil Unit of the Board,

4 . This offer is nat transierable ana you are expocted Lo ndicate your acceptance f writing ‘
and equally ropor 1o Legal Uni of the Boara to SIgN agreement on (hoe same
|

5 Wishing you best of luck

y ] INI
DD Procuremant (AEPB)
Fori Director



|

A

=3

i

Lozl

L

-

.

e e e

—— ——isn
—

Pooe-tacwny

RC 863997 | TIN/VAT: 116803460001

KL ) KINHEART LIMITED

GENERAL CONTRACT, MAINTENANCE AND CLEANING SERVICES

2M July 2021

THE DIRECTOR,

ABUJA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD
CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

_ ABUJA _ ’

AKINTOLA BOULEVARD GARKI 11, ABUJA
We refer to the above letter of award in favour of our company in sum of
N2,478,950.00 (Two Million, Four Hundred and Seventy Eight Thousand,
Nine hundred and Fifty Naira Only) for the desiltation and repairs of damaged

sewer line along Obosi Street off Ladoke Akintola Boulevard Garki 1I, Abuja and
equally register our acceptance of the same accordingly.

We shall execute the job in line with the conditions and terms stipulated in the
contract.

ST FakRTl, 9
Abdulkareem. L. Abdulaziz
CHAIRMAN

.’fq-

Address: Plot 2967, lustice Clara Dgunbiyi Crescent, Asokoro, Abuja-FCT.
Telephone: 0814 025 5551, 0808 592 6366, 0817 507 9559,
Email; bolowizemann@yahoo.com
Directors: Mr, AL, Abdulazeez, Haiiva S.0. Abdullahi



Plot 776 Cadastral A.O. Off Zakarl Maimalari Street, Central Business Distriot, BM.B. 152 Gark Abullj

Tel: 09010823808, 08186784088

—

@ Ry, -
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AEPB/S.1/7866/VOL.T _ PROCUREMENT -

20:06-2021

Managing Director,

M/8 Kinheart Limited

Plot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyl Crescant,
Asokoro, Abuja-FCT,

| am directed to inform you thal approval has been granted for the award of contract in tavour
of your company for Desiltation and Repairs of Damaged Sewer Line Along Obosi Strect
off Ladoke Akintola Boulevard, Garki 11, Abuja at &'total contract sum of N2,478,950.00
(Two Million, Four Mundred and Seventy Eight Thousand, Nine Hundred and Fifty
Naira Only). '

2. You are requested to report (o the LWM Department for further Instruction on the job.

3. Nota that payment (s subject to the succassiul tompletion of the job, cerufication by the
LWM Department ana canfirmation by the Audit Unit of the Boare

4 - This offer 1s nol (ransferable snd vou ate Expected to wdicate your acceplance in witing
ana equally repont 10 Legal Unit af fhe Board 160 SIgn agreement R the same

5 Wishing you best of luck.

DD Procurement (AEPB)
Far: Director
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. RC 863097 | TIN/VAT: 11680346-000]
KINH

ART LIMITED

 GENERAL CONTRACT, MAINTENANCE AND CIEANING SERVICES

2" July 2021
THE DIRECTOR, -
ABUJA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD
CENTRAL BUSINESS DIST| RICT
ABUJA ) .

We refer to the above letter %gward_ig fayour of our company In sum of
N2,485,238.75 (Two Miilion, J{" Hundred and Eight Five Thousand, Two
Hundred and Thirty Eight Nalzr_a__,';ng_gnty Eﬁgg Kobo) for the repair of sewer

We shall execute the job in line with the conditions and terms stipulated In the
contract,

= Wy

Glrs Fe ithfui_Ey,.
Abdulkareem, L; Abdulaziz
CHAIRMAN

Address: Plot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunblyi Crescent, Asokero, Abuja-FCT,
Telephone: 0814 025 5551, 0808 592 6968, 0817 507 8559,
Emall: bolowizemann@yahoo.com

MNiraresve: Me A 1 AlaAd, o s e Ldniieem & M al i, wi_uj
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executie Goamman| KOG| STATE GOVERNMENT |stua revevue

KES/BIR/CT/VOL2/0007 January 8, 2017

The Managing Director/CED

Kinheart Limited

Suite 1A, DBM Plaze, Nouskchutt Sireet
Wusa Zone |, Abuja - FLT,

Daar Sip

" LETTER OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FUR JANTOR AND BENERAL CLEANING SERVICES I g

AREA TAX OFFICES OF KOB! STAYE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

We are pleased to inform you that your eppointment as & Janitor and Benergl Cleaning
Services in the Nine (3) Area Tax Offices of Kngi State Internal Revenue Servica has been
approved,

The Area Tax Dfices are:

Loksja Area Tax Dffice, Lakoja

Kontan-Karfe Area Teax Dffice. Katon-Karfe -
Kabba Area Tax Dffice, Kabba

Isantu Area Tax Office, lsanly

Ankpa Area Tax Office, Ankpe

Ayingba Area Tax Office, Aylnghe

Idah Ares Tax Dffice, |dsh

Okana Area Tax Office. Okene

Ajmokuta Area Tax Office, Ajaokuta

KOGI STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIGE FALE 1098 OPP. GOVERNMENT HOUSE. LoRaT
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~ ' CONDITION/TERMS OF APPDINTMENT: This sppointment is predicated ypon the

condition that your company possesses the professional competence, integrity and
proven track records to mest with the-demand of this appaintmertt. You are 1o ansyre
that you perform the servicesn acpordéins with the scape of service and performence
specification as detailed in your quotation/proposal, and carry out your obligatian with
due diigance and efficiency in ‘Becordance with genecally accepted professiona|
techniques and practices, and shall obsgrve suund management practices. and employ
eppropriate humen resources and logisties to syacuts the assignment,

This appaintment is subject o the follawing Condition/terms:

L. That you will ensure that all office and ofiige premises are well kept and claan at g
time, '

fi- That you wil deploy the necessary toals and equipment in carry out this assignment

lii: That you staff should maintain 2 corporete look that befit the board status.

iv. Thet you ensure proper training of your staff in the use and handle of the tleaning

tools to avoid eursing & hazard to the office Environment.

FEES: The fee for your servicas on a murithly basis is Four Miflian Two Hundred Thausand

* Naira only (NAZ00.000.00) inclusive of 5% VAT. You are to commence wark an
2 January, 2017,

PENALTIES FOR MISCONDUET: These assignments must be properly and thoraughly

carried out, Iffqr iy eason your company is found tu have done a poor and shaddy jab,
it shall be penalized as foltows:

. IFyour company is found ta be lacking in understanding of the job and as 3 rasul a
shoddy job Is done to the Board, the work will be revake and your Company shall be
de-listed.

VALIDITY GF APPDINTMENT: Your sppsintment is for a period of 2 years from the date

of commenicemerit. However, the Service resaryes the right to unilaterally revake your

appointment &t any tima within the validity perind of the eppointment if any of the terms
and éxndltions of this sppaiitmerit is contravened.
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LR KOGI STATE GOVERNMENT  INIERNAL Revenue
KBS/BIR/CT/VOLI/B4D May 18, 201

The Managing Diractor/CED

Kinheart Limited

Suite /1A, DBM Plaza, Nouskchott Stregt
Wose Zane |, Abujs - FCT, &

Dear Sir

LETTER OF AWARD OF CONTRALT FOR JANITOR AND BENERAL CLEANING SERVICES T0
KDBI STATE BOARD OF INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

We are pleased to inform you that your appointment as a Janitor and General Eleaning
Servicas to the Kogi Statz Board of Internal Revenua Servica has been approved,

CONDITION/TERMS OF APPOINTMENT: This appointment iz predicated upon the
condition that your company possesses the professional competence, integrity and
proven frack recards to meet with the demand of this appointment, You are to engure
that you perform the services in sccordance with the scape of service and performance
specification as detailed in your quotation/ proposal, and carry out your obligation with
due diligence and efficiency in sccordance with generally accepted professional
techniques and practices, and shall observe sound management practices, and amploy
appropriate human resources and lngistics to executs the assignment.

This appointinent is subject to tha following Condition /terms:
i That you will snsure that all office and office praniises are well kept and clean at 5l

time,

il. That you will deplay the necassary tonls end equipment in carry out this sssignment.
i, That you-staff should maintain s corporate look that befit the board status,

B KOGI STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE NO 1BEACH/MARINE ROAD, LOKOJA

T
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iv. That yau ensure propar 'traiﬁing of your staff in ﬁﬁ use and handle ﬁf the cleaning
toals to avid cursing a hezard to the office environment. -

FEES: The fee for your services on 4 mantfly basis is One Million Five Hundred Thausand

Naira only (N1.500,000.00) inchisive of 5% VAT Yo are to commance wark o
23" Hay, 2015,

PENALTIES FOR MISCONDULT: These assignments must be properly and thoroughly

carried out. If for any reason your company is found to have duna & poar and shoddy job,
it shall be penalized as follows:

i.  If your company is fiund to be lacking in understanding of the job and as g result a

shoddy job is done ta the Board, the wark will be revoke and your Company shall be
de-listad. : A

VALIDITY OF APPOINTMENT: Your appuintment is for & pariod of 2 years from the date
of commencement. However, the Board reserves the right to unilaterally rayvake your
Bppointment at any time within the validity period of the appointment if any of the terms
and conditions af this appointment is contravenad.

While congretulating your Company for this appeintment, it is gur hope that you will sbide
by the terms and conditions of this contract and totally dedicate yourself to the Board's-
carporate vision end ohjectives,

Please indicate your concurrence with the shove terms and conditions of this
sppointmert by signing the undartaking on the atteched copy of this letter and returning
sema to the office of the Fxamutive Chairman, Kogi State Board of Internal Revenus
Service at the ahave address,

e —— e

\ I ﬁ{.\k
Alhaji Oseni Yakubu
Executive Cheirman,
Kogi State Board of Internal Reverms,
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heraby declare en behff of the Aforementioned firm that | have read and agree with the
terms and candition of aur Appointment ag a Janitor and Ganers! Cleaning to Kogi State
Board of Internal Revenue Service and understand the full cortant and implications of the

terms end conditions noted therein. | alsn agren that the right to revoke the appointmant
at any time without recourse to the firm,

DECLARATION AND ACCERTANCE
it Nttt o Managing Partuer of KWM Ly ED

LALELET

tfw(' o8 ( Wl

Date
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EXECUTNE G, KOG STATE GOVERNMENT |INTERNAL REVENUE

KBS/BIR/CY/VOL.2/0007 Jdanuary 8, 2017

The Managing

 Director/CED

Kinheart Limited
Sufte 1GA. DBM Plazs, Novakchatt Strest
+ Wuse Zone |, Abuja - FGT.

Dasr Sir

LEFTER OF AWARD OF CONTRAET FOR JAMITOR AND BENERAL CLEANING SERVICES IN B -
AREA TAX DFFICES {F KDBI STATE INTERNAL REVENLIE SERVIGE-

We ara pleased ta inform you that your appuintment &z & Janttor and Beneral Cleaning
Services In the Nine (3) Area Tax Offices of Kngi State Internal Revenua Service has been
appraved,

The Area Tax Oices are:

Lokuja Avea Tax Office, Lokojs
Kontan-Karfe Area Tex Dffice, Koton-Karfe
Kebba Arga Tax Dffice, Kebbe

Isanlu Area Tax Dffics, |sank

Ankpa Ares Tax Dffice, Ankpa

Ayingba Arsa Tax Office. Ayingba

dah Avea Tax Dffica, 1dah

Okane Area Tax Offica; Dkens

. Ajackuta Area Tex Dffice, Maokuta

KOGI STATE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PM B 1028 OPP. GOVERNMENT HOUSE, LOKOJA
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- CONDITION/TERMS. OF APPOINTMENT: This appointment is predicated upan the

condition that your company possesses the professional competence, intagrity and
proven track records to meat with the demend of this appaintment You are o ensure
that you perform the services in accordance with the scope of service end perfirmance
specification es detallad in your quotation/proposal, and earry out your nbligation with
due difigence and efficiency in sccordence wiith generally eccepted professional

 techniques and practices, and shall ohiserve sound management practices. and employ

appropriste human resources and logistics to executa th assignment,

This appointment s subject to the following Condition/terms:

. That you will ensure thet all office and office pramises are well kept and clean at &l
time. ' '

ii. That you will deploy the necessary tools and equipment in carry nut this assignment

if. That you staff should maintain a corporate look that befit the boerd stetus,

- Iv. That you ensure proper training of your steff in the use and handia of the tleaning

tools to avoid cursing 2 hazard to the office environmant

FEES: The fee for your services on a monthly besis is Faur Million Two Hundred Thousand
Naira only (N4.200.000.00) inclusive of 5% VAT You are to commence wark on
2" Jarwary, 2017

PENALTIES FOR MISCONDUCT: Thess assignments must be properly and tharoughly

cerried out. If for any reason your company is found to have done & poor and shoddy job,
it shall be penalized as follows: )

i Ifyour company is found to ba lacking in understanding of the job and as & result 3
shoddy [ob is daie to the Board, the work will be revoke and your Company shall be
de-listed.

VALIDITY-OF APPOINTMENT: Your sppaintment is far 2 period of 2 years from the date
of commencement. However, the Service reserves the Moht fo unilaterally revoke your
gppointment at any thma within the validity teriod of the sppointment i any of tha terms
and canditions of this appuintment is contravenad,



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICERS REGIST
COUNCIL OF NIGERIA
{( Entrddivhed fvy i TN 77 of 2002)
Certificale of fegisiralion
as Environmental Health Service Provider

This is to Certify that:

RATION

inHEART LinieDd
Has been registered as a Service Provider in "

In Pursmance of Section 16 of Act 11 of 2002
" Sesmd ekis Aa*
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AT WORK
A TYPICAL KINHEART

OUTDOOR SITE
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LEASE OF EQUIPMENT
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
MADE
BETWEEN

" DONMAYO MULTI RESOURCES
GLOBAL L.TD

(THE LESSOR)
AND
KINHEART LIMITED
(LESSEE)
DATED THIS J<®DAY ow 2023




LEASE OF EQUIPMENT
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made this day January 25,
2023

DONIMAYO MULTI RESOURES GLOBAL LTD of plot 354 East-West Road,
Kilometer II, Port-Harcourt (hereinafter call "the lessor") which expression shall
where the context so admits include its successor-in-title, agents and assigns of the
one part

AND

KINHEART LIMITED of Plot 2967, Justice Clara Ogunbiyi Crescent, Asokoro,
Abuja — FCT (hereinafter call "the Lessee") which expression shall where the
context so admits include its successor-in title, agents and assign of the other part

WHEREAS
12. The Lessor owns and in possession of various Farth Moving Equipment and is

duly authorized by its Board of Director to lease the equipment to the Lessee for a
prevailing market monthly rentals at the date of lease.

13. Lessor hereby covenant to lease to Lessee, and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor
the following described equipment (the "Equipment"):

S/N DESCRIPTION | QTY LOCATIONS | REMARKS

I Auto Electrical | 15 ABUJA Leased
Scrubber

2. Scaffold 10 ABUJA Leased

3. Rotation Multi- | 10 ABUJA Leased
function
scrubber

4, Complete 10 ABUJA Leased
Cleaning Cart A

5. Street  Scrape | 15 ABUJA Leased
(Floor Pusher)

14. Lessee shall pay security deposit in the following amount prior to taking
possession of the Equipment: One Million Naira Only (N1,000,000.00). The security



' deposit will be refunded to Lessee promptly fallowing Lessee's performance of all
obligations in this Lease.

15.The Rental period expires after 3 years duration from 10h April 2023 to 10h
April2026. Annual rent for the Equipment shall be paid in advance in installments
each month, beginning on the date the Equipment are moved out of the Lessor's
premises and on the first day of each succeeding month throughout the term hereof.

16. Lessee shall use the Equipment in a careful and proper manner and shall comply
with and conform to all national, state, municipal, police and other laws, ordinances
and regulations in any way relating to the possession, use or maintenance of the
Equipment.

17.Lessee disclaims any and all other warranties, express or implied, including but
not limited to implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular
purpose, except that lessor warrants that lessor has the right to lease the equipment,
as provided in this lease,

18. Lessee, at its own cost and expense, shall keep the Equipment in good repair,
condition and working order and shall furnish any all parts, mechanisms and devices
required to keep the equipment in good mechanical working order,

19. Lessee hereby assumes and shall bear the entire risk of loss and damage to the
Equipment from any and every cause whatsoever. No less damage to the Equipment
or any part thereof shall impair any obligation of Lessee under this Lease, which
shall continue in full force and effect through the term of the Lease. In the event of
loss or damage of any kind whatever to the Equipment, Lessee shall, at Lessor's
option: Place the same in good repair, condition and working order; or replace the
same with like equipment in good repair, condition and working order; or pay to
Lessor the replacement cost of the Equipment.

20.The Equipment is, and shall at all times be and remain, the sole and exclusive
property of Lessor; and the Lessee shall have no right, title or interest therein or
thereto except as expressly set forth in this Lease.

21. Lessee shall not assign this Lease or its interest in the Equipment without the
prior written consent of Lessor.

22, This Lease shall not be construed and enforced according to laws of the State of
Nigeria. This instrument constitutes and entire agreement between the parties on the
subject matter hereof the, It shall not be amended, altered or changed except by a
further writing signed by the parties hereto. The parties hereto have executed this
Lease under a common seal as of the day and year first above written.



In the event of loss or damage of any kind whatever to the Equipment, Lessee shall,
at Lessor's option: Place the same in good repair, condition and working order; or
replace the same with like equipment in good repair, condition and working order;
or pay to Lessor the replacement cost of the Equipment.

20. The Equipment is, and shall at all times be and remain, the sole and exclusive
property of Lessor; and the Lessee shall have no right, title or interest therein or
thereto except as expressly set forth in this Lease.

21. Lessee shall not assign this Lease or its interest in the Equipment without the
prior written consent of Lessor.

22. This Lease shall not be construed and enforced according to laws of the State of
Nigeria. This instrument constitutes and entire agreement between the parties on the
subject matter hereof the it shall not be amended, altered or changed except by a
further writing signed by the parties hereto.

The parties hereto have executed this Lease under a common seal as of the day and
year first above written.

THIS COMMON SEAL OF THE "LESSOR” (DONMAYO MULTI RESOURCES
GLOBAL LTD) was hereunto affixed in the presence of;

DH%ECTR%n i SE%IA%Y

k\f — .
THE COMMON SEAL OF THE "LESSEE" (KINHEART LIMITED) was hereunto
affixed in the presence of;

DIRECTOR j&ETARY
) i - MQ,QP -
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